November 4, 2015 -- Volume 15-11

Idaho Department of Administration All Rights Reserved Printed in the United States of America



The Idaho Administrative Bulletin is published monthly by the Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator, Department of Administration, Statehouse Mail, Boise, Idaho 83720-0306, pursuant to Title 67, Chapter 52, Idaho Code.

C.L. "Butch" Otter, Governor Robert L. Geddes, Director, Department of Administration Dennis Stevenson, Administrative Rules Coordinator Bradley Hunt, Administrative Rules Specialist Jason Shaw, Regulatory Analyst and Publishing Specialist

Table of Contents

November 4, 2015 -- Volume 15-11

PREFACE	5
IDAPA 02 - DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 02.04.21 - Rules Governing the Importation of Animals Docket No. 02-0421-1501 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	15
02.04.29 - Rules Governing Trichomoniasis Docket No. 02-0429-1501 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	16
02.06.22 - Noxious Weed Rules Docket No. 02-0622-1501 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	17
02.06.25 - Rules Governing the Planting of Beans, Other Than Phaseolus Species, In Idaho Docket No. 02-0625-1501 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	
IDAPA 05 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE CORRECTIONS 05.01.02 - Rules and Standards for Secure Juvenile Detention Centers Docket No. 05-0102-1501 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	19
05.02.01 - Rules for Residential Treatment Providers Docket No. 05-0201-1501 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	20
05.02.02 - Rules for Staff Secure Providers Docket No. 05-0202-1501 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	21
05.02.03 - Rules for Reintegration Providers Docket No. 05-0203-1501 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	22
IDAPA 08 - STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION 08.02.01 - Rules Governing Administration Docket No. 08-0201-1502 Notice of Rulemaking - Proposed Rule	23
08.02.03 - Rules Governing Thoroughness Docket No. 08-0203-1501 Notice of Rulemaking - Rescission of Temporary Rule	
Docket No. 08-0203-1507 Notice of Rulemaking - Proposed Rule	

Table of Contents

09.01.06 - Rules of the Appeals Bureau Docket No. 09-0106-1501 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	.32
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	.32
	.32
09.01.30 - Unemployment Insurance Benefits Administration Rules Docket No. 09-0130-1501	
Notice of Rulemaking - Proposed Rule	.33
IDAPA 10 - BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS	
10.01.01 - Rules of Procedure	
Docket No. 10-0101-1501	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	.37
10.01.04 - Rules of Continuing Professional Development Docket No. 10-0104-1501	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	.39
IDAPA 15 - OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR MILITARY DIVISION - BUREAU OF HOMELAND SECURITY	
15.06.03- Public Safety Communications Systems Installation and Maintenance Fee Rules	
Docket No. 15-0603-1501	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	.40
IDAPA 16 - DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND WELFARE 16.03.16 - Premium Assistance	
Docket No. 16-0316-1501 (Chapter Repeal)	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	.41
16.03.19 - Rules Governing Certified Family Homes Docket No. 16-0319-1501	
Notice of Rulemaking - Vacation of Proposed Rulemaking	.42
IDAPA 18 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE 18.01.27 - Self-Funded Employee Health Care Plans Rule	
Docket No. 18-0127-1501	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	.43
18.01.44 - Schedule of Fees, Licenses, and Miscellaneous Charges Docket No. 18-0144-1501	
	.45
18.01.60 - Long-Term Care Insurance Minimum Standards	
Docket No. 18-0160-1501	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	46
	-
IDAPA 24 - BUREAU OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES	
24.03.01 - Rules of the State Board of Chiropractic Physicians	
Docket No. 24-0301-1501 Notice of Public Hearing	<u>1</u> 7
	.+/

IDAPA 34 - SECRETARY OF STATE 34.05.01- Rules Governing Farm Products Central Filing System	
<i>Docket No. 34-0501-1501</i> Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule	48
IDAPA 39 - IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 39.02.03 - Rules Governing Vehicle Dealer's Principal Place of Business Docket No. 39-0203-1501 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	
39.02.26 - Rules Governing Temporary Vehicle Clearance for Carriers Docket No. 39-0226-1501 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Fee Rule	
39.03.16 - Rules Governing Oversize Permits for Non-Reducible Vehicles and/or Loads Docket No. 39-0316-1501	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule 39.03.19 - Rules Governing Annual Overlegal Permits Docket No. 39-0319-1501	
Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	
IDAPA 47 - DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION 47.01.01 - Rules of the Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Docket No. 47-0101-1501 Notice of Rulemaking - Proposed Rule	
IDAPA 58 - DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 58.01.02 - Water Quality Standards Docket No. 58-0102-1502 Notice of Rescheduling - Negotiated Rulemaking Meeting	
IDAPA 59 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF IDAHO 59.02.01 - Rules for the Judges' Retirement Fund Docket No. 59-0201-1501 Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule	
SECTIONS AFFECTED INDEX	
LEGAL NOTICE - SUMMARY OF PROPOSED RULEMAKINGS	
CUMULATIVE RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES	
SUBJECT INDEX	

Preface

The Idaho Administrative Bulletin is an electronic-only, online monthly publication of the Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator, Department of Administration, that is published pursuant to Section 67-5203, Idaho Code. The Bulletin is a compilation of all official rulemaking notices, official rule text, executive orders of the Governor, and all legislative documents affecting rules that are statutorily required to be published in the Bulletin. It may also include other rules-related documents an agency may want to make public through the Bulletin.

State agencies are required to provide public notice of all rulemaking actions and must invite public input. This is done through negotiated rulemaking procedures or after proposed rulemaking has been initiated. The public receives notice that an agency has initiated proposed rulemaking procedures through the Idaho Administrative Bulletin and a legal notice (Public Notice of Intent) that publishes in authorized newspapers throughout the state. The legal notice provides reasonable opportunity for the public to participate when a proposed rule publishes in the Bulletin. Interested parties may submit written comments to the agency or request public hearings of the agency, if none have been scheduled. Such submissions or requests must be presented to the agency within the time and manner specified in the individual "Notice of Rulemaking - Proposed Rule" for each proposed rule that is published in the Bulletin.

Once the comment period closes, the agency considers fully all comments and information submitted regarding the proposed rule. Changes may be made to the proposed rule at this stage of the rulemaking, but changes must be based on comments received and must be a "logical outgrowth" of the proposed rule. The agency may now adopt and publish the pending rule. A pending rule is "pending" legislative review for final approval. The pending rule is the agency's final version of the rulemaking that will be forwarded to the legislature for review and final approval. Comment periods and public hearings are not provided for when the agency adopts a temporary or pending rule.

CITATION TO THE IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

The Bulletin is identified by the calendar year and issue number. For example, Bulletin 13-1 refers to the first Bulletin issued in calendar year 2013; Bulletin 14-1 refers to the first Bulletin issued in calendar year 2014. Volume numbers, which proceed from 1 to 12 in a given year, correspond to the months of publication, i.e.; Volume No. 13-1 refers to January 2013; Volume No. 13-2 refers to February 2013; and so forth. Example: The Bulletin published in January 2014 is cited as Volume 14-1. The August 2015 Bulletin is cited as Volume 15-8.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

The **Idaho Administrative Code** is an electronic-only, online compilation of all final and enforceable administrative rules of the state of Idaho that are of full force and effect. Any temporary rule that is adopted by an agency and is of force and effect is codified into the Administrative Code upon becoming effective. All pending rules that have been approved by the legislature during the legislative session as final rules and any temporary rules that are extended supplement the Administrative Code. These rules are codified into the Administrative Code upon becoming effective. Because proposed and pending rules are not enforceable, they are published in the Administrative Bulletin only and cannot be codified into the Administrative Code until approved as final.

To determine if a particular rule remains in effect or whether any amendments have been made to the rule, refer to the **Cumulative Rulemaking Index**. Link to it on the Administrative Rules homepage at adminrules.idaho.gov.

THE DIFFERENT RULES PUBLISHED IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

Idaho's administrative rulemaking process, governed by the Administrative Procedure Act, Title 67, Chapter 52, Idaho Code, comprises distinct rulemaking actions: negotiated, proposed, temporary, pending and final rulemaking. Not all rulemakings incorporate or require all of these actions. At a minimum, a rulemaking includes proposed, pending and final rulemaking. Many rules are adopted as temporary rules when they meet the required statutory criteria and agencies must, when feasible, engage in negotiated rulemaking at the beginning of the process to facilitate consensus building. In the majority of cases, the process begins with proposed rulemaking and ends with the final rulemaking. The following is a brief explanation of each type of rule.

NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

Negotiated rulemaking is a process in which all interested persons and the agency seek consensus on the content of a rule through dialogue. Agencies are required to conduct negotiated rulemaking whenever it is feasible to do so.

The agency files a "Notice of Intent to Promulgate - Negotiated Rulemaking" for publication in the Administrative Bulletin inviting interested persons to contact the agency if interested in discussing the agency's intentions regarding the rule changes. This process is intended to result in the formulation of a proposed rule and the initiation of regular rulemaking procedures. One result, however, may also be that regular (proposed) rulemaking is not initiated and no further action is taken by the agency.

PROPOSED RULEMAKING

A proposed rulemaking is an action by an agency wherein the agency is proposing to amend or repeal an existing rule or to adopt a new rule. Prior to the adoption, amendment, or repeal of a rule, the agency must publish a "Notice of Rulemaking - Proposed Rule" in the Bulletin. This notice must include:

- a) the specific statutory authority (from Idaho Code) for the rulemaking including a citation to a specific federal statute or regulation if that is the basis of authority for or is occasioning the rulemaking;
- b) a statement in nontechnical language of the substance of the proposed rule, including a specific description of any fee or charge imposed or increased;
- c) a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year when the pending rule will become effective; provided, however, that notwithstanding Section 67-5231, Idaho Code, the absence or accuracy of a fiscal impact statement provided pursuant to this subsection shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the rule.
- d) if any document is incorporated by reference in the proposed rule, a brief written synopsis of why the incorporation is needed must be included in the notice of proposed rulemaking, along with a link to the electronic version of the incorporated material or information on how it can be obtained.
- e) the text of the proposed rule prepared in legislative format;
- f) the location, date, and time of any public hearings the agency intends to hold on the proposed rule;
- g) the manner in which persons may make written comments on the proposed rule, including the name and address of a person in the agency to whom comments on the proposal may be sent;
- h) the manner in which persons may request an opportunity for an oral presentation as provided in Section 67-5222, Idaho Code; and
- i) the deadline for public (written) comments on the proposed rule.

Any proposed rulemaking that is submitted for publication in the Bulletin that would impose a fee or charge must be accompanied by a cost/benefit analysis that is prepared by the agency. This cost/benefit analysis must estimate, as reasonably as possible, the costs to the agency to implement the rule and the estimated costs that would be borne by citizens or the private sector. This analysis is filed with the Director of Legislative Services Office who then forwards it to the appropriate germane joint subcommittee assigned to review the promulgating agency's proposed rules.

When incorporating by reference, the notice of proposed rulemaking must include a brief synopsis detailing the need to incorporate by reference any additional materials into the rule. The agency must also provide information regarding access to the incorporated materials. At a minimum, and when available, the agency must provide an electronic link to the documents that can accessed on a web site or post this information on its own web site, or both. This link can be placed into the rule and activated once it is posted on the Coordinator's web site.

As stated, the text of the proposed rule must be published in the Bulletin. After meeting the statutory rulemaking criteria for a proposed rule, the agency may adopt the pending rule. Because a proposed rule is not enforceable, it has no effective date, even when published in conjunction with a temporary rule that is of full force and effect. An agency may vacate (terminate) a rulemaking after the publication of a proposed rule if it decides, for whatever reason, not to proceed further to finalize the rulemaking. The publication of a "Notice of Vacation of Proposed Rulemaking" in the Bulletin officially stops the formal rulemaking process.

TEMPORARY RULEMAKING

Temporary rules may be adopted only when the governor finds that it is necessary for:

- a) protection of the public health, safety, or welfare; or
- b) compliance with deadlines in amendments to governing law or federal programs; or
- c) conferring a benefit.

If a rulemaking meets one or more of the above legal criteria and the governor determines that it is necessary that a rule become effective prior to receiving legislative authorization and without allowing for any public input, the agency may proceed and adopt a temporary rule. The law allows an agency to make a temporary rule immediately effective upon adoption. However, a temporary rule that imposes a fee or charge may be adopted only if the governor finds that the fee or charge is necessary to avoid immediate danger which justifies the imposition of the fee or charge.

A temporary rule expires at the conclusion of the next succeeding regular legislative session unless the rule is extended by concurrent resolution, is replaced by a final rule, or expires under its own terms.

The statute that regulates rulemaking in Idaho requires that the text of all proposed rulemakings publish in the Bulletin in order for the rulemaking to be valid. This is true for all temporary rules as well. In most cases, the agency wants the temporary rule to also become a final rule and in most of these cases, the temporary rule and the proposed rule text is identical. In this event, both rulemakings may be promulgated concurrently, however, they remain separate rulemaking actions. The rulemaking is published in the Bulletin as a temporary/proposed rule. Combining the rulemaking allows for a single publication of the text in the Bulletin.

An agency may, at any time, rescind a temporary rule that has been adopted and is in effect. The agency must publish a notice of rescission to effectively rescind the temporary rule. If the temporary rule is being replaced by a new temporary rule or if it has been published concurrently with a proposed rule that is being vacated, the agency, in most instances, will rescind the temporary rule.

PENDING RULEMAKING

A pending rule is a rule that has been adopted by an agency under regular rulemaking procedures and remains subject to legislative review before it becomes a final, enforceable rule.

When a pending rule is published in the Bulletin, the agency is required to include certain information in the "Notice of Rulemaking - Pending Rule." This includes:

- a) a statement giving the reasons for adopting the rule;
- b) a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for any changes;
- c) the date the pending rule will become final and effective and a statement that the pending rule may be rejected, amended or modified by concurrent resolution of the legislature;
- d) an identification of any portion of the rule imposing or increasing a fee or charge and a statement that this portion of the rule shall not become final and effective unless affirmatively approved by concurrent resolution of the legislature;
- (e) the specific statutory authority for the rulemaking including a citation to the specific section of the Idaho Code that has occasioned the rulemaking, or the federal statute or regulation if that is the basis of authority or requirement for the rulemaking; and
- (f) a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater

than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year when the pending rule will become effective; provided however, that notwithstanding section 67-5231, Idaho Code, the absence or accuracy of a fiscal impact statement provided pursuant to this subsection shall not affect the validity or the enforceability of the rule.

Agencies are required to republish the text of the pending rule when substantive changes have been made to the proposed rule. An agency may adopt a pending rule that varies in content from that which was originally proposed if the subject matter of the rule remains the same, the pending rule change is a logical outgrowth of the proposed rule, and the original notice was written so as to assure that members of the public were reasonably notified of the subject. It is not always necessary to republish all the text of the pending rule. With the permission of the Rules Coordinator, only the sections or their subparts that have changed from the proposed text are republished. If no changes have been made to the previously published text, it is not required to republish the text again and only the "Notice of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule" is published.

FINAL RULEMAKING

A final rule is a rule that has been adopted by an agency under the regular rulemaking procedures and is of full force and effect.

No pending rule adopted by an agency becomes final and effective until it has been submitted to the legislature for review and approval. Where the legislature finds that an agency has violated the legislative intent of the authorizing statute, a concurrent resolution may be adopted to reject the rulemaking in whole or in part. A "Notice of Rulemaking - Final Rule" and the final codified text must be published in the Bulletin for any rule that is partially rejected by concurrent resolution of the legislature. Unless rejected by concurrent resolution, a pending rule that is reviewed by the legislature becomes final and effective at the end of the session in which it is reviewed without any further legislative action. All pending rules that are approved by concurrent resolution become final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution unless otherwise stated. In no event can a pending rule become final and effective. However, a rule that is final and effective may be applied retroactively, as provided in the rule.

AVAILABILITY OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE AND BULLETIN

Internet Access - The Administrative Code and Administrative Bulletin are available on the Internet at the following address: adminrules.idaho.gov

SUBSCRIPTIONS AND DISTRIBUTION

For subscription information and costs, please contact the Department of Administration, Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator, 650 W. State Street, Room 100, Boise, Idaho 83720-0306, telephone (208) 332-1820.

The Idaho Administrative Code - annual subscription on CD-ROM. The Code is an annual compilation of all final administrative rules and all enforceable temporary rules and also includes all executive orders of the Governor that have published in the Bulletin, all legislative documents affecting rules, a table of contents, reference guides, and a subject index.

The Idaho Administrative Bulletin - annual subscription available on individual CD-ROM sent out monthly. The Bulletin is an official monthly publication of the State of Idaho and is available for purchase on CD-ROM only. Yearly subscriptions or individual CD-ROM's are available for purchase.

Internet Access - The Administrative Code and Administrative Bulletin, and many other rules-related documents are available on the Internet at the following address: **adminrules.idaho.gov**

HOW TO USE THE IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

Rulemaking documents produced by state agencies and published in the **Idaho Administrative Bulletin** are organized by a numbering schematic. Each state agency has a two-digit identification code number known as the **"IDAPA"** number. (The "IDAPA" Codes are listed in the alphabetical/numerical index at the end of this Preface.) Within each agency there are divisions or departments to which a two-digit "TITLE" number is assigned. There are "CHAPTER" numbers assigned within the Title and the rule text is divided among major sections that are further subdivided into subsections. An example IDAPA number is as follows:

IDAPA 38.05.01.200.02.c.ii.

"IDAPA" refers to Administrative Rules in general that are subject to the Administrative Procedures Act and are required by this act to be published in the Idaho Administrative Code and the Idaho Administrative Bulletin.

"38." refers to the Idaho Department of Administration

"05." refers to Title 05, which is the Department of Administrations's Division of Purchasing

"01." refers to Chapter 01 of Title 05, "Rules of the Division of Purchasing"

"200." refers to Major Section 200, "Content of the Invitation to Bid"

"02." refers to Subsection 200.02.

"c." refers to Subsection 200.02.c.

"ii." refers to Subsection 200.02.c.ii.

DOCKET NUMBERING SYSTEM

Internally, the Bulletin is organized sequentially using a rule docketing system. Each rulemaking that is filed with the Coordinator is assigned a "DOCKET NUMBER." The docket number is a series of numbers separated by a hyphen "-", (**38-0501-1401**). Rulemaking dockets are published sequentially by IDAPA number (the two-digit agency code) in the Bulletin. The following example is a breakdown of a typical rule docket number:

"DOCKET NO. 38-0501-1401"

"38-" denotes the agency's IDAPA number; in this case the Department of Administration.

"0501-" refers to the **TITLE AND CHAPTER** numbers of the agency rule being promulgated; in this case the Division of Purchasing (TITLE **05**), Rules of the Division of Purchasing (Chapter **01**).

"1401" denotes the year and sequential order of the docket being published; in this case the numbers refer to the first rulemaking action published in **calendar year 2014**. A subsequent rulemaking on this same rule chapter in calendar year 2014 would be designated as "1402". The docket number in this scenario would be 38-0501-1402.

Within each Docket, only the affected sections of chapters are printed. (See **Sections Affected Index** in each Bulletin for a listing of these.) The individual sections affected are printed in the Bulletin sequentially (e.g. Section "200" appears before Section "345" and so on). Whenever the sequence of the numbering is broken the following statement will appear:

(BREAK IN CONTINUITY OF SECTIONS)

Idaho Administrative Bulletin

BULLETIN PUBLICATION SCHEDULE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2015

Vol. No.	Monthly Issue of Bulletin	Closing Date for Agency Filing	Publication Date	21-day Comment Period End Date
15-1	January 2015	*November 28, 2014	January 7, 2015	January 28, 2015
15-2	February 2015	January 9, 2015	February 4, 2015	February 25, 2015
15-3	March 2015	February 6, 2015	March 4, 2015	March 25, 2015
15-4	April 2015	March 6, 2015	April 1, 2015	April 22, 2015
15-5	May 2015	April 3, 2015	May 6, 2015	May 27, 2015
15-6	June 2015	May 8, 2015	June 3, 2015	June 24, 2015
15-7	July 2015	June 5, 2015	July 1, 2015	July 22, 2015
15-8	August 2015	July 10, 2015	August 5, 2015	August 26, 2015
15-9	September 2015	August 7, 2015	September 2, 2015	September 23, 2015
15-10	October 2015	**September 4, 2015	October 7, 2015	October 28, 2015
15-11	November 2015	October 9, 2015	November 4, 2015	November 25, 2015
15-12	December 2015	November 6, 2015	December 2, 2015	December 23, 2015

BULLETIN PUBLICATION SCHEDULE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2016

Vol. No.	Monthly Issue of Bulletin	Closing Date for Agency Filing	Publication Date	21-day Comment Period End Date
16-1	January 2016	*November 27, 2015	January 6, 2016	January 27, 2016
16-2	February 2016	January 8, 2016	February 3, 2016	February 24, 2016
16-3	March 2016	February 5, 2016	March 2, 2016	March 23, 2016
16-4	April 2016	March 4, 2016	April 6, 2016	April 27, 2016
16-5	May 2016	April 8, 2016	May 4, 2016	May 25, 2016
16-6	June 2016	May 6, 2016	June 1, 2016	June 22, 2016
16-7	July 2016	June 3, 2016	July 6, 2016	July 27, 2016
16-8	August 2016	July 8, 2016	August 3, 2016	August 24, 2016
16-9	September 2016	August 5, 2016	September 7, 2016	September 28, 2016
16-10	October 2016	**September 2, 2016	October 5, 2016	October 26, 2016
16-11	November 2016	October 7, 2016	November 2, 2016	November 23, 2016
16-12	December 2016	November 4, 2016	December 7, 2016	December 28, 2016

*Last day to submit a proposed rulemaking before moratorium begins and last day to submit a pending rule to be reviewed by the legislature.

**Last day to submit a proposed rule in order to have the rulemaking completed and submitted for review by legislature.

	ALPHABETICAL INDEX OF STATE AGENCIES AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 01	Accountancy, Board of
IDAPA 38	Administration, Department of
IDAPA 44	Administrative Rules Coordinator, Office of the
IDAPA 02	Agriculture, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 40	Arts, Idaho Commission on the
IDAPA 03	Athletic Commission
IDAPA 04	Attorney General, Office of the
IDAPA 53	Barley Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 51	Beef Council, Idaho
IDAPA 07	Building Safety, Division of Electrical Board (07.01) Plumbing Board (07.02) Building Codes & Manufactured Homes (07.03) Building Code Advisory Board (07.03.01) Public Works Contractors License Board (07.05) Uniform School Building Safety (07.06) HVAC Board (07.07)
IDAPA 43	Canola and Rapeseed Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 28	Commerce, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 06	Correction, Board of
IDAPA 19	Dentistry, Board of
IDAPA 08	Education, State Board of and State Department of
IDAPA 10	Engineers and Land Surveyors, Board of Professional
IDAPA 58	Environmental Quality, Department of
IDAPA 12	Finance, Department of
IDAPA 13	Fish and Game, Department of
IDAPA 14	Geologists, Board of Registration for Professional

PREFACE

	ALPHABETICAL INDEX OF STATE AGENCIES AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 15	Governor, Office of the Idaho Commission on Aging (15.01) Idaho Commission for the Blind and Visually Impaired (15.02) Idaho Forest Products Commission (15.03) Division of Human Resources and Personnel Commission 15.04) Idaho Liquor Division (15.10) Idaho Military Division (Division of Homeland Security) (15.06)
IDAPA 48	Grape Growers and Wine Producers Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 16	Health and Welfare, Department of
IDAPA 41	Health Districts, Public
IDAPA 45	Human Rights Commission
IDAPA 17	Industrial Commission
IDAPA 18	Insurance, Department of
IDAPA 05	Juvenile Corrections, Department of
IDAPA 09	Labor, Idaho Department of
IDAPA 20	Lands, Department of
IDAPA 30	Libraries, Commission for
IDAPA 52	Lottery Commission, Idaho State
IDAPA 22	Medicine, Board of
IDAPA 23	Nursing, Board of

PREFACE

IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

	AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 24	Occupational Licenses, Board of (24.20) Acupuncture, Board of (24.17) Architectural Examiners, Board of (24.01) Barber Examiners, Board of (24.02) Chiropractic Physicians, Board of (24.03) Contractors Board, Idaho (24.21) Cosmetology, Board of (24.04) Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists, Licensing Board of Professional (24.15 Denturity, Board of (24.16) Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals, Board of (24.05) Driving Businesses Licensure Board, State (24.25) Landscape Architects, Board of (24.07) Liquefied Petroleum Gas Safety Board (24.22) Massage Therapy, Board of (24.27) Midwifery, State Board of (24.26) Morticians, Board of (24.20) Nursing Home Administrators, Board of Examiners of (24.09) Occupational Therapy Licensure Board, State (24.06) Optometry, Board of (24.10) Physical Therapy Licensure Board (24.13) Podiatry, Board of (24.11) Psychologist Examiners, Board of (24.12) Real Estate Appraiser Board (24.18) Residential Care Facility Administrators, Board of Examiners of (24.19) Social Work Examiners, Board of (24.14) Speech and Hearing Services Board (24.23)
IDAPA 25	Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board
IDAPA 50	Pardons and Parole, Commission for
IDAPA 26	Parks and Recreation, Department of
IDAPA 27	Pharmacy, Board of
IDAPA 11	Police, Idaho State
IDAPA 29	Potato Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 55	Professional-Technical Education, Division of
IDAPA 59	Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho (PERSI)
IDAPA 31	Public Utilities Commission
IDAPA 56	Rangeland Resources Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 33	Real Estate Commission, Idaho
IDAPA 34	Secretary of State, Office of the
IDAPA 57	Sexual Offender Management Board
IDAPA 49	Shorthand Reporters Board, Idaho Certified
IDAPA 60	Soil and Water Conservation Commission, Idaho State

Idaho Administrative Bulletin

	ALPHABETICAL INDEX OF STATE AGENCIES AND CORRESPONDING IDAPA NUMBERS
IDAPA 36	Tax Appeals, Board of
IDAPA 35	Tax Commission, State
IDAPA 39	Transportation Department, Idaho
IDAPA 54	Treasurer, Office of the State
IDAPA 21	Veterans Services, Division of
IDAPA 46	Veterinary Medical Examiners, Board of
IDAPA 47	Vocational Rehabilitation, Division of
IDAPA 37	Water Resources, Department of
IDAPA 42	Wheat Commission

Idaho Administrative Bulletin

02.04.21 - RULES GOVERNING THE IMPORTATION OF ANIMALS

DOCKET NO. 02-0421-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 25-203, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The Western States Livestock Health Association has issued recommendations to harmonize Trichomoniasis import regulations for all western states. On May 20, 2015, Idaho Trichomoniasis Task Force approved the recommendations and is willing to cooperate with the harmonization effort. As a result, all of the changes to the rule involve allowing imported bulls to be considered virgins up to eighteen (18) months of age and a Trich test now being valid for sixty (60) days.

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 18 - 19.

IDAHO CODE SECTION 22-101A STATEMENT: This rule does not regulate an activity not already regulated by the federal government, nor is it broader in scope or more stringent than federal regulations.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: ISDA does not anticipate any fiscal impact as a result of this rulemaking.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this proposed rule, contact Dr. Scott Leibsle, Deputy Administrator - Division of Animal Industries at (208) 332-8540.

DATED this 2nd Day of October, 2015.

Brian J. Oakey, Deputy Director Idaho State Department of Agriculture 2270 Old Penitentiary Rd P.O. Box 790 Boise, Idaho 83701 Phone: (208) 332-8500 Fax: (208) 334-2170

02.04.29 - RULES GOVERNING TRICHOMONIASIS

DOCKET NO. 02-0429-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 25-203, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The Western States Livestock Health Association has issued recommendations to harmonize Trichomoniasis import regulations for all western states. On May 20, 2015, Idaho Trichomoniasis Task Force approved the recommendations and is willing to cooperate with the harmonization effort. As a result, there are multiple changes to the rule, all of which involve allowing imported bulls to be considered virgins up to eighteen (18) months of age and a Trich test now being valid for sixty (60) days.

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 20 - 25.

IDAHO CODE SECTION 22-101A STATEMENT: This rule does not regulate an activity not already regulated by the federal government, nor is it broader in scope or more stringent than federal regulations.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year resulting from this rulemaking: ISDA does not anticipate any fiscal impact as a result of this rulemaking.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this proposed rule, contact Dr. Scott Leibsle, Deputy Administrator – Division of Animal Industries at (208) 332-8540.

DATED this 2nd Day of October, 2015.

Brian J. Oakey, Deputy Director Idaho State Department of Agriculture 2270 Old Penitentiary Rd P.O. Box 790 Boise, Idaho 83701 Phone: (208) 332-8500 Fax: (208) 334-2170

02.06.22 - NOXIOUS WEED RULES

DOCKET NO. 02-0622-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. This action is authorized pursuant to Section 22-2403, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text and the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change.

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 28 - 32.

IDAHO CODE SECTION 22-101A STATEMENT: This rule does not regulate an activity not already regulated by the federal government, nor is it broader in scope or more stringent than the federal regulations.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: ISDA does not anticipate any fiscal impact from the changes to be made to the Rule as a result of this rulemaking.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Matt Voile, Agriculture Section Manager, Invasive Species, (208) 332-8667 or email Matt.Voile@agri.idaho.gov.

DATED this 2nd Day of October, 2015

Brian J. Oakey, Deputy Director Idaho State Department of Agriculture 2270 Old Penitentiary Rd P.O. Box 790 Boise, ID 83701 Phone: (208) 332-8500 Fax: (208) 334-2170

02.06.25 - RULES GOVERNING THE PLANTING OF BEANS, OTHER THAN PHASEOLUS SPECIES, IN IDAHO

DOCKET NO. 02-0625-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. This action is authorized pursuant to Section 22-2006, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text and the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 33 - 35.

IDAHO CODE SECTION 22-101A STATEMENT: This rule does regulate an activity not regulated by the federal government. The federal government does not regulate the planting of beans other than phaseolus species. The rule is, however, consistent with recognized methods for preventing disease establishment in areas where diseases are not known to occur.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: ISDA does not anticipate any fiscal impact from the changes to be made to the Rule as a result of this rulemaking.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Jared Stuart, Section Manager, Feed and Plant Services, (208) 332-8622 or email Jared.Stuart@agri.idaho.gov.

DATED this 2nd Day of October, 2015.

Brian J. Oakey, Deputy Director Idaho State Department of Agriculture 2270 Old Penitentiary Rd. P.O. Box 790 Boise, ID 83701 Phone: (208) 332-8500 Fax: (208) 334-2170

IDAPA 05 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE CORRECTIONS 05.01.02 - RULES AND STANDARDS FOR SECURE JUVENILE DETENTION CENTERS DOCKET NO. 05-0102-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 20-504(3), and 20-504(12), Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9 pages 37 - 47.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: No fiscal impact on the General Fund.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Karen Skow, (208) 884-7323.

DATED this 30th Day of September, 2015.

IDAPA 05 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE CORRECTIONS

05.02.01 - RULES FOR RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT PROVIDERS

DOCKET NO. 05-0201-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 20-504(10) and 20-504(12), Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9 pages 48 - 53.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Jessica Moncada, (208) 334-5100 x. 410.

DATED this 30th Day of September, 2015.

IDAPA 05 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE CORRECTIONS

05.02.02 - RULES FOR STAFF SECURE PROVIDERS

DOCKET NO. 05-0202-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 20-504(3) and 20-504(12), Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9 pages 54 - 57.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Jessica Moncada, (208) 334-5100 x. 410.

DATED this 30th Day of September, 2015.

IDAPA 05 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE CORRECTIONS

05.02.03 - RULES FOR REINTEGRATION PROVIDERS

DOCKET NO. 05-0203-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 20-504(3) and 20-504(12), Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9 pages 58 - 61.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Jessica Moncada, (208) 334-5100 x. 410.

DATED this 30th Day of September, 2015.

IDAPA 08 - STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

08.02.01 - RULES GOVERNING ADMINISTRATION

DOCKET NO. 08-0201-1502

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - PROPOSED RULE

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5221(1), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has initiated proposed rulemaking procedures. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 33-101, 33-105, 33-116, and 33-320, Idaho Code.

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE: Public hearing(s) concerning this rulemaking will be scheduled if requested in writing by twenty-five (25) persons, a political subdivision, or an agency, not later than November 18, 2015.

The hearing site(s) will be accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the hearing, to the agency address below.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a nontechnical explanation of the substance and purpose of the proposed rulemaking:

Idaho Administrative Code, IDAPA 08.02.01.800 establishes the qualification requirements for trainers and the procedures for school districts and charter schools to request reimbursement for qualified training in compliance with Section 33-320, Idaho Code. Section 33-320, Idaho Code, sets out requirements for each school district to have a strategic plan as well as funding to districts to reimburse them for training in strategic planning, administrator evaluations, school finance, and governance and ethics. During the 2015 legislative session the term strategic planning was changed to continuous improvement planning. The Proposed amendment brings the language used in IDAPA 08.02.01.800 into alignment with the terms now used in Section 33-320, Idaho Code.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased: None.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year resulting from this rulemaking: NA

NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING: Pursuant to Section 67-5220(1), Idaho Code, negotiated rulemaking was conducted. The Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 15-9, page 62.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: Pursuant to Section 67-5229(2)(a), Idaho Code, the following is a brief synopsis of why the materials cited are being incorporated by reference into this rule: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the proposed rule, contact Tracie Bent, Chief Planning and Policy Officer, at (208)332-1582 or tracie.bent@osbe.idaho.gov.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this proposed rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before November 25, 2015.

DATED the 4th Day of September, 2015.

Tracie Bent Chief Planning and Policy Officer Office of the State Board of Education 650 W State St. PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0037 Tel: (208)332-1582 / Fax: (208)334-2632

(4-11-15)

THE FOLLOWING IS THE PROPOSED TEXT OF DOCKET NO. 08-0201-1502 (Only Those Sections With Amendments Are Shown.)

801. STRATEGIC CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT PLANNING AND TRAINING.

In accordance with Section 33-320, Idaho Code, every local education agency (LEA) shall develop and maintain a strategic plan that $\frac{focusses \ on}{focusses \ on}$ includes a continuous improvement process focused on improving $\frac{focusses \ on}{(4\ 11\ 15)()}$

01. Definitions.

a. Administrator. As used in this section administrator means the superintendent of the school district or administrator of a charter school. (4-11-15)

b. Board. Board means the Idaho State Board of Education. (4-11-15)

c. Executive Director. Executive Director means the Executive Director of the Idaho State Board of (4-11-15)

d. Local Education Agency Board. As used in this section local education agency or LEA Board means the board of trustees of a school district or board of directors of a charter school. (4-11-15)

e. Local Education Agency. As used in this section local education agency (LEA) means public school district or charter school.. (4-11-15)

f. <u>Strategie</u> <u>Continuous Improvement</u> Plan. As used in this section, a <u>strategie</u> <u>continuous</u> improvement plan *is one that* focuses on <u>continuous process improvement</u> annual measurable outcomes and the analysis of data to assess and prioritize needs and measure outcomes. (4-11-15)(

02. Reimbursement Eligibility. LEA's may request reimbursement for training conducted pursuant to Section 33-320, Idaho Code. To be eligible for reimbursement the training and trainer must meet the following criteria: (4-11-15)

a. Training. The training must cover one (1) or more the follow subjects: (4-11-15)

i. <u>Strategie Continuous improvement</u> planning training. <u>Strategie Continuous improvement</u> planning training must include, but is not limited to, training on continuous process improvement, use and analysis of data, and methods for setting measurable targets based on student outcomes; (4-11-15)(

••	0 1 1 C	
11	School finance;	(4-11-15)
11.	School Infance,	(11112)

iii. Administrator evaluations, including, but not limited to, specifics on the Idaho state evaluation requirements and framework; (4-11-15)

iv.	Ethics; or	(4-11-15)
V.	Governance.	(4-11-15)
b.	Documentation of Training. Training records shall be kept by the LEA showing:	(4-11-15)
i.	The length of the training in hours;	(4-11-15)
ii.	The subject(s) covered by the training;	(4-11-15)

iii. The participants included in the training or validation of attendance of specific participants as (4-11-15)

iv. The curriculum, agenda, or other documentation detailing the content of the training. (4-11-15)

c. Training Format. A majority of the LEA board and the administrator must collaborate on the *strategie* continuous improvement plan and engage students, parents, educators and the community, as applicable to the training subject and format. The training facilitator must be physically present or have the ability to interact directly with all training participants. Sufficient time must be provided during the sessions to give the participants an opportunity to discuss issues specific to the LEA. (4-11-15)(

d. Trainer Qualifications. The trainer must meet the following qualifications: (4-11-15)

i. May not be a current employee of the LEA; (4-11-15)

ii. Must have two (2) years of documented training experience in the area of training being provided for the LEA; and (4-11-15)

iii. Must provide at least three (3) recommendations from individuals who participated in past training sessions conducted by the trainer. These recommendations must be included with the application to determine the trainer's qualifications. (4-11-15)

e. Qualified Trainers. Trainer qualifications will be determined by the Office of the State Board of Education. The State Board of Education will maintain a list of qualified trainers and the subject areas in which they are qualified. (4-11-15)

i. An individual or company may submit an application for consideration to be placed on the list of qualified trainers or the LEA may submit the application on behalf of the individual or company. (4-11-15)

ii. Applications must be submitted to the Executive Director in a format established by the Executive Director. (4-11-15)

iii. Trainer qualifications must be determined prior to the LEA's request for reimbursement of training (4-11-15)

03. Reimbursement. Up to two thousand dollars (\$2,000) per state fiscal year will be reimbursed to the LEA for training costs. Reimbursement will be based on actual expenditures related to the training delivered.

(4-11-15)

04. Audit. If requested, LEA's must provide training documentation or other information to verify eligibility prior to reimbursement. (4-11-15)

IDAPA 08 - STATE BOARD OF AND STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

08.02.03 - RULES GOVERNING THOROUGHNESS

DOCKET NO. 08-0203-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - RESCISSION OF TEMPORARY RULE

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5221, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has rescinded the temporary rule previously adopted under this docket number. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 33-105, and Title 33, Chapter 20, Idaho Code, and Individuals with Disabilities Act (IDEA).

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a summary of the reasons for the rescission and vacation of this rulemaking:

The temporary rule, adopted under this Docket No. 08-0203-1501 by the Department of Education, was published in the February 4, 2015 Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-2, pages 13 - 18. This Notice of Rulemaking hereby rescinds the temporary rule adopted under this Docket No. 08-0203-1501, effective August 13, 2015.

The temporary rule now being rescinded was adopted to bring the rules into compliance with IDEA (Individuals with Disabilities Act). The changes made in the temporary rule now being rescinded have been included in a new temporary rule that was adopted and made effective August 13, 2015. The changes in the new docket are being promulgated as both temporary and proposed rules under Docket No. 08-0203-1508 that published in the October 4, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-10, pages 102 - 107.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the temporary rule, contact Dr. Charlie Silva at (208) 332-6806.

DATED the 4th Day of October, 2015.

Sherri Ybarra Superintendent of Public Instruction State Department of Education 650 West State St, 2nd Floor PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0027 Tel: (208) 332-6812 Fax: (208) 334-2228

IDAPA 08 - STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

08.02.03 - RULES GOVERNING THOROUGHNESS

DOCKET NO. 08-0203-1507

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - PROPOSED RULE

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5221(1), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has initiated proposed rulemaking procedures. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 33-101, 33-105, and 33-116, Idaho Code.

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE: Public hearing(s) concerning this rulemaking will be scheduled if requested in writing by twenty-five (25) persons, a political subdivision, or an agency, not later than November 18, 2015.

The hearing site(s) will be accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the hearing, to the agency address below.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a nontechnical explanation of the substance and purpose of the proposed rulemaking:

The proposed amendments address three (3) separate issues that are contained within Idaho Administrative Code, IDAPA 08.02.03, subsection 105 Graduation Requirements. These include the transcription of middle level (school) credits to a student's high school transcript, the Idaho Standards Achieve Test (ISAT) graduation proficiency requirements for students who will graduate in 2017, and the alternate paths to graduation for those students that do not meet the proficiency requirement to graduate. These changes include allowing parents to opt out of having their students eligible grades earned in middle school from transferring to the students high school transcript; exempting students who took the ISAT in 10th grade as part of the field test in 2015 from the proficiency graduation requirement to graduate, and adds clarification to the requirements for the proficiency requirements alternate paths for graduation purposes. One additional change removes the Compass exam from one of the exams students can take to meet the college entrance exam requirements. The Compass exam is a placement test administered by ACT and will no longer be available after the end of 2016.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased: None.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year resulting from this rulemaking: NA

NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING: Pursuant to Section 67-5220(1), Idaho Code, negotiated rulemaking was conducted. The Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 15-9, page 63.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: Pursuant to Section 67-5229(2)(a), Idaho Code, the following is a brief synopsis of why the materials cited are being incorporated by reference into this rule: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the proposed rule, contact Tracie Bent, Chief Planning and Policy Officer, at (208)332-1582 or tracie.bent@osbe.idaho.gov.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this proposed rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before November 25, 2015.

DATED the 4th Day of October, 2015

Tracie Bent Chief Planning and Policy Officer Office of the State Board of Education 650 W State St., PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0037 Tel: (208)332-1582 / Fax: (208)334-2632

Idaho Administrative Bulletin

THE FOLLOWING IS THE PROPOSED TEXT OF DOCKET NO. 08-0203-1507 (Only Those Sections With Amendments Are Shown.)

105. HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS.

A student must meet all of the requirements identified in this section before the student will be eligible to graduate from an Idaho high school. The local school district or LEA may establish graduation requirements beyond the state minimum. (5-8-09)

01. Credit Requirements. The State minimum graduation requirement for all Idaho public high schools is forty-six (46) credits and must include twenty-nine (29) credits in core subjects as identified in Paragraphs 105.01.c. through 105.01.i. (3-12-14)

a. Credits. (Effective for all students who enter the ninth grade in the fall of 2010 or later.) One (1) credit shall equal sixty (60) hours of total instruction. School districts or LEA's may request a waiver from this provision by submitting a letter to the State Department of Education for approval, signed by the superintendent and chair of the board of trustees of the district or LEA. The waiver request shall provide information and documentation that substantiates the school district or LEA's reason for not requiring sixty (60) hours of total instruction per credit.

(3-29-10)

b. Mastery. A student may also achieve credits by demonstrating mastery of a subject's content standards as defined and approved by the local school district or LEA. (3-29-10)

c. Secondary Language Arts and Communication. Nine (9) credits are required. Eight (8) credits of instruction in Language Arts. Each year of Language Arts shall consist of language study, composition, and literature and be aligned to the Idaho Content Standards for the appropriate grade level. One (1) credit of instruction in communications consisting of oral communication and technological applications that includes a course in speech, a course in debate, or a sequence of instructional activities that meet the Idaho Speech Content Standards requirements. (3-29-10)

d. Mathematics. Six (6) credits are required. Secondary mathematics includes Applied Mathematics, Business Mathematics, Algebra, Geometry, Trigonometry, Fundamentals of Calculus, Probability and Statistics, Discrete Mathematics, and courses in mathematical problem solving and reasoning. AP Computer Science, Dual Credit Computer Science, and Dual Credit Engineering courses may also be counted as a mathematics credit if the student has completed Algebra II standards. Students who choose to take AP Computer Science, Dual Credit Computer Science, and Dual Credit Engineering may not concurrently count such courses as both a math and science credit. (3-12-14)

i. Students must complete secondary mathematics in the following areas: (3-12-14)

(1) Two (2) credits of Algebra I or courses that meet the Idaho Algebra I Content Standards as approved by the State Department of Education; (3-29-10)

(2) Two (2) credits of Geometry or courses that meet the Idaho Geometry Content Standards as approved by the State Department of Education; and (3-29-10)

(3) Two (2) credits of mathematics of the student's choice. (3-29-10)

ii. Two (2) credits of the required six (6) credits of mathematics must be taken in the last year of high school in which the student intends to graduate. For the purposes of this subsection, the last year of high school shall include the summer preceding the fall start of classes. Students who return to school during the summer or the following fall of the next year for less than a full schedule of courses due to failing to pass a course other than math are not required to retake a math course as long as they have earned six (6) credits of high school level mathematics. (3-12-14)

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION	Docket No. 08-0203-1507
Rules Governing Thoroughness	Proposed Rulemaking
	i i opeeea i talemaning

iii. Students who have completed six (6) credits of math prior to the fall of their last year of high school, including at least two (2) semesters of an Advanced Placement or dual credit calculus or higher level course, are exempt from taking math during their last year of high school. High School math credits completed in middle school shall count for the purposes of this section. (3-12-14)

e. Science. Six (6) credits are required, four (4) of which will be laboratory based. Secondary sciences include instruction in applied sciences, earth and space sciences, physical sciences, and life sciences. Up to two (2) credits in AP Computer Science, Dual Credit Computer Science, and Dual Credit Engineering may be used as science credits. Students who choose to take AP Computer Science, Dual Credit Computer Science, and Dual Credit Computer Science, and Dual Credit Engineering may not concurrently count such courses as both a math and science credit. (3-12-14)

i. Secondary sciences include instruction in the following areas: biology, physical science or chemistry, and earth, space, environment, or approved applied science. Four (4) credits of these courses must be laboratory based. (3-29-10)

f. Social Studies. Five (5) credits are required, including government (two (2) credits), United States history (two (2) credits), and economics (one (1) credit). Courses such as geography, sociology, psychology, and world history may be offered as electives, but are not to be counted as a social studies requirement. (3-29-10)

g. Humanities. Two (2) credits are required. Humanities courses include instruction in visual arts, music, theatre, dance, or world language aligned to the Idaho content standards for those subjects. Other courses such as literature, history, philosophy, architecture, or comparative world religions may satisfy the humanities standards if the course is aligned to the Idaho Interdisciplinary Humanities Content Standards. (3-29-10)

h. Health/Wellness. One (1) credit is required. Course must be aligned to the Idaho Health Content Standards. Effective for all public school students who enter grade nine (9) in Fall 2015 or later, each student shall receive a minimum of one (1) class period on psychomotor cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) training as outlined in the American Heart Association (AHA) Guidelines for CPR to include the proper utilization of an automatic external defibrillator (AED) as part of the Health/Wellness course. (3-12-14)

i. Students participating in one (1) season in any sport recognized by the Idaho High School Activities Association or club sport recognized by the local school district, or eighteen (18) weeks of a sport recognized by the local school district may choose to substitute participation up to one (1) credit of physical education. Students must show mastery of the content standards for Physical Education in a format provided by the school district. (4-1-15)

02. Content Standards. Each student shall meet locally established subject area standards (using state content standards as minimum requirements) demonstrated through various measures of accountability including examinations or other measures. (3-29-10)

03. College Entrance Examination. (Effective for all public school students who enter grade nine (9) in Fall 2012 or later.) (3-12-14)

a. A student must take one (1) of the following college entrance *or placement* examinations before the end of the student's eleventh grade year: SAT, or ACT, *or Compass*. Students graduating prior to 2017 may also use the Compass to meet this requirement. A student who misses the statewide administration of the college exam during the student's grade eleven (11) for one (1) of the following reasons, may take the examination during their grade twelve (12) to meet this requirement: (3-12-14)((--))

•		(2, 10, 1, 1)
1.	Transferred to an Idaho school district during grade eleven (11);	(3-12-14)

ii. Was homeschooled during grade eleven (11); or (3-12-14)

iii. Missed the spring statewide administration of the college entrance exam dates for documented (3-12-14)

b. A student may elect an exemption in grade eleven (11) from the college entrance exam requirement

if the student is:

(3-12-14)

i. Enrolled in a special education program and has an Individual Education Plan (IEP) that specifies accommodations not allowed for a reportable score on the approved tests; (3-12-14)

ii. Enrolled in a Limited English Proficient (LEP) program for three (3) academic years or less; or (3-12-14)

iii. Enrolled for the first time in grade twelve (12) at an Idaho high school after the fall statewide administration of the college entrance exam. (4-1-15)

04. Senior Project. A student must complete a senior project by the end of grade twelve (12). The project must include a written report and an oral presentation. Additional requirements for a senior project are at the discretion of the local school district or LEA. (3-12-14)

05. Middle School. A student will have met the high school content and credit area requirement for any high school course if: the requirements outlined in Subsections 105.05.a. through 105.05.c. of this rule are met. (4-1-15)(

a. The student completes such course with a grade of C or higher before entering grade nine (9); (3-12-14)

and

b. The course meets the same content standards that are required in high school for the same course; (3-12-14)()

c. The course is taught by a <u>teacher</u> properly <u>certificated teacher</u> <u>certified to teach high school content</u> and who meets the federal definition of highly qualified for the course being taught. (3-12-14)(____)

d. The student shall be given a grade for the successful completion of that course and such grade and the number of credit hours assigned to the course shall be transferred to the student's high school transcript. Notwithstanding this requirement, the student's parent or guardian shall be notified in advance when credits are going to be transcribed and may elect to not have the credits and grade transferred to the student's high school transcript. Courses taken in middle school appearing in the student's high school transcript, pursuant to this subsection, shall count for the purpose of high school graduation. However, the student must complete the required number of credits in all high school core subjects as identified in Subsections 105.01.c. through 105.01.h. except as provided in 105.01.d.iii. The transcribing high school is required to verify the course meets the requirements specified in Subsections 105.05.a. through 105.05.b. of this rule.

Proficiency. Each student must achieve a proficient or advanced score on the grade ten (10) Idaho **06.** Standards Achievement Test (ISAT) in math, reading and language usage in order to graduate unless specifically exempted from doing so as contained herein. Students who will graduate in 2016 and who received a proficient or advanced score on the grade ten (10) ISAT while in grade nine (9) may bank the score for purposes of meeting their this graduation requirement. A student who does not attain at least a proficient score prior to graduation may appeal to the school district or LEA, and will be given an opportunity to demonstrate proficiency of the content standards through some other a locally established plan. School districts or LEAs shall adopt an alternate plan and provide notice of that plan to all students who have not achieved a proficient or advanced score on the $\frac{10}{3}$ grade ten (10) Idaho Standards Achievement Test by prior to the fall semester of the student's junior year. All locally established alternate plans used to demonstrate proficiency shall be forwarded to the State Board of Education for review and information. Alternate plans that are not in conformance with the requirements of Subsection 105.06 b shall be returned to the LEA and must be resubmitted in conformance with the requirements contained herein prior to students attempting the alternate plan. Alternate plans must be promptly re-submitted to the Board whenever changes are made in such plans. The LEA must provide a descriptive summary of how each measure is aligned to the grade ten (10), or higher, state content standards and shows students proficiency. The Board may request plans to be submitted in a common format or request additional information as necessary to determine plans are in conformance with these rules

<u>-12-14)(____</u>

2-08)(

a. Before entering an alternate *measure* <u>plan</u>, the student must be:

i.	i. Enrolled in a special education program and have an Individual Education Plan (IEP		
ii.	Enrolled in an Limited English Proficient (LEP) program for three (3) academic year	ars or less; or (3-20-04)	
iii.	Enrolled in the fall semester of the senior year.	(3-20-04)	
b.	The alternate plan must:	(4-7-11)	
i. within the LEA'	Contain multiple measures of student achievement, if alternate paths are availables alternate plan, each path must contain multiple measures;	<u>e to the student</u> (4-7-11)()	
ii.	Be aligned at a minimum to tenth grade state content standards;	(4-7-11)	
iii.	Be aligned to the state content standards for the subject matter in question;	(4-7-11)	
iv.	Be valid and reliable; and	(4-7-11) ()	
v. performance .	Ninety percent (90%) of the alternate plan criteria must be based on academic	proficiency and (4-7-11)()	
<u>vi.</u> tool; and	At least one (1) measure must utilize an externally reviewed, validated assessment a	<u>us the evaluation</u>	
<u>vii.</u>	Measures may not be duplicative of the State graduation requirements.	<u>()</u>	
c.	A student is not required to achieve a proficient or advanced score on the ISAT if:	(5-8-09)	

i. The student received a proficient or advanced score on an exit exam from another state that requires a standards-based exam for graduation. The state's exit exam must approved by the State Board of Education and must measure skills at the tenth grade level and be in comparable subject areas to the ISAT; (5-8-09)

ii. The student completes another measure established by a school district or LEA and received by the Board as outlined in Subsection 105.06; or (3-29-10)

iii. The student has an IEP that outlines alternate requirements for graduation or adaptations are recommended on the test; (5-8-09)

iv. The student is considered an LEP student through a score determined on a language proficiency test and has been in an LEP program for three (3) academic years or less; (5-8-09)

v. The student will graduate in 2017 and completed the grade ten (10) ISAT in math, reading and language usage in 2015.

d. Those students who will graduate in 2016 and have not received a proficient or advanced score on the ISAT in grade nine (9), will be required to complete an alternative plan for graduation, as designed by the district, including the elements prescribed in Subsection 105.06.b. and may enter the alternate path prior to the fall of their senior year. (3-12-14)

07. Special Education Students. A student who is eligible for special education services under the Individuals With Disabilities Education Improvement Act must, with the assistance of the student's Individualized Education Program (IEP) team, refer to the current Idaho Special Education Manual for guidance in addressing graduation requirements. (4-11-06)

08. Foreign Exchange Students. A foreign exchange student may be eligible for graduation by completing a comparable program as approved by the school district or LEA. (4-11-06)

IDAPA 09 - DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

09.01.06 - RULES OF THE APPEALS BUREAU

DOCKET NO. 09-0106-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 72-1333, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The rule will allow the Department to send notices of hearing to interested parties by mail or by electronic transmission. There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 64 through 66.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year:

There will be no fiscal impact to the General fund or to any dedicated fund.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Amy Hohnstein Chief Appeals Bureau (208) 332-3752 ext. 3330.

DATED this October 1, 2015.

Amy Hohnstein Chief Appeals Bureau Department of Labor 317 West Main Street Boise, ID 83735 (208) 332-3752 ext. 3330 (208) 334-6125 Fax **amy.hohnstein@labor.idaho.gov**

IDAPA 09 - DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

09.01.30 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION RULES

DOCKET NO. 09-0130-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - PROPOSED RULE

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5221(1), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has initiated proposed rulemaking procedures. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 72-1333, Idaho Code.

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE: A public hearing concerning this rulemaking will be held as follows:

ORIGINATING LOCATION – LIVE MEETING Thursday, November 19, 2015 10:00 a.m.(MST) 9:00 a.m.(PST)

Idaho Department of Labor – Central Office Conference Room 2nd Floor West 317 W. Main Street Boise, ID 83735

VIDEO CONFERENCING			
4514 Thomas Jefferson Street	600 N. Thornton Street	1158 Idaho Street	
Caldwell, ID 83605	Post Falls, ID 83854	Lewiston, ID 83501-1960	
1515 E. Lincoln Road	430 N. 5th Ave.	420 Falls Avenue	
Idaho Falls, ID 83401-3653	Pocatello, ID 83205-4087	Twin Falls, ID 83301	

Join the conference by phone at (208)947-1053, Conference ID# 6873450

The hearing site(s) will be accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the hearing, to the agency address below.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a nontechnical explanation of the substance and purpose of the proposed rulemaking:

This rule change benefits seasonal employers, particularly in the timber and construction industry, by allowing them to retain skilled workers who are laid off for short periods of time. It also benefits seasonal workers with confirmed return-to-work dates by waiving the work-search requirement. This waiver would allow workers to receive unemployment insurance benefits for a maximum of 16 weeks while they are laid off if they meet all the remaining eligibility requirements of the unemployment insurance program.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased: NA

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year as a result of this rulemaking: There will be no fiscal impact to the General Fund or any dedicated fund.

NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING: Pursuant to Section 67-5220(1), Idaho Code, negotiated rulemaking was conducted. A great majority of the respondents were in favor of the changes or were neutral on the issue and the department, in its sole discretion, has determined it to be infeasible to hold negotiated meetings. The Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking was published in the September 2, 2015 Administrative Bulletin Vol. 15-9, page 67.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: Pursuant to Section 67-5229(2)(a), Idaho Code, the following is a brief synopsis of why the materials cited are being incorporated by reference into this rule: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the proposed rule, contact Joshua McKenna Benefits Bureau Chief (208) 332-3570 ext. 3919.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this proposed rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before November 25, 2015.

DATED this October 7, 2015.

Joshua McKenna Benefits Bureau Chief Idaho Department of Labor 317 W. Main Street Boise, ID 83735 (208) 332-3570 ext. 3919 (208) 334-6125 Fax **joshua.mckenna@labor.idaho.gov**

THE FOLLOWING IS THE PROPOSED TEXT OF DOCKET NO. 09-0130-1501 (Only Those Sections With Amendments Are Shown.)

575. SEEKING WORK.

Ref. Sec. 72-1366(4), (6), Idaho Code.

(3-19-99)

01. Attitude and Behavior. A claimant's attitude and behavior must be conducive to a positive reaction by employers to his job search. (3-19-99)

02. Effort to Secure Employment. A claimant will be expected to do what is normally done by unemployed persons that are seeking work. (3-19-99)

03. Employer's Hiring Practices. An employer's reluctance to hire a claimant because of his appearance or physical condition is not a determining factor in ruling on the claimant's eligibility. (3-19-99)

04. Job Attachment Classifications. For the purpose of administering the work search requirements of Section 72-1366(4) and (6), Idaho Code, a claimant will be classified according to his attachment to an employer or industry, as follows: (3-19-99)

a. Code R-Recall, U-Union or X-Both. A claimant who has a firm attachment to an employer, industry or union, or who are temporarily or seasonally unemployed, and expect to return to his former job or employer in a reasonable length of time not to exceed a maximum of <u>twelve (12)</u> sixteen (16) weeks. If during the sixteen (16) weeks a claimant returns to work temporarily for the job attached employer, the claimant's period of job attachment shall be extended by one (1) week for each week of verified full-time employment as defined by Section 72-1312, Idaho Code. (3-20-14)(____)

b. Code B. A claimant who possesses marketable skills in an occupation, but has no immediate prospects for reemployment, and whose employment expectations (i.e., wages, hours, etc.) are realistic in relation to the normal labor market supply and demand in his area of availability. (3-19-99)

c. Code C. A claimant who has no marketable skills or whose skills have become obsolete and who is unable to return to his former occupation, or who has a special need for employment-related services. (3-19-99)

d. Code D. A claimant who is assigned to a training course under the provisions of Section 72-1366(8), Idaho Code. (3-19-99)

05. Jobs Availability. A claimant will not be required to make useless employer contacts if there are no jobs available in the area due to seasonal factors. (3-19-99)

06. No Employment Prospects. A claimant shall apply for and accept a lower or beginning pay rate for employment if he has no prospects for a better paying job in the locality. (3-19-99)

07. Registering and Reporting on Work-Seeking Activity. A claimant must register for work and report as required to be eligible for benefits. Ref. Sec. 72-1366(1), (2), Idaho Code. (4-11-06)

08. Seasonal Availability. A claimant who is regularly employed on a seasonal basis shall be available for other types of work in the off-season to be eligible for benefits. (3-19-99)

09. Work-Seeking Requirement Categories. A claimant shall seek work in accordance with the following categories of work-seeking activity, as instructed by a Department representative or as notified by the Department via electronic claims messaging. A claimant must meet the requirements of the code to which the claimant is assigned. A claimant's category of work-seeking activity will be determined and modified based on the claimant's prevailing local labor market conditions and/or the average county unemployment rates. A claimant that has not registered for work when filing his claim and that is required to secure employment must register with the local office within two (2) weeks of filing an initial claim for benefits. Failure to comply with work-seeking requirements may result in a denial of benefits. (4-11-06)

a.	Code O claimant must:	(3-15-02)

i. Maintain regular contact with their employer(s) or union. Code O claimant may also be required to engage in one (1) or more of the following activities to increase his prospects of returning to work or securing employment: (3-15-02)

••		
11	Make local inquiries;	(3-19-99)
	mane local inquines,	

iii.	Maintain contact with the local office;	(4-11-06)
iv.	Check "help-wanted" ads in newspapers or trade publications;	(3-15-02)

v. Attend a Job Search Workshop; or (3-15-02)

vi. Engage in other work search activities such as resume preparation or labor market research, as prescribed by a Department representative. (4-11-06)

b. Code 1 claimant will be required to engage in one (1) or more of the following activities to increase their prospects of securing employment: (3-15-02)

i.	Make at least one (1) employer contact each week in the manner prescribed by the local of	fice;
	(4-11-06)

ii.	Attend a Job Search Workshop;	(3-15-02)

iii. Expand work search efforts to surrounding areas or states; (3-15-02)

- iv. Send resumes to firms/businesses that hire people with their skills; (3-15-02)
- v. Enroll in and attend a specific training program to meet the requirements of the claimant's

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR Unemployment Insurance Benefits Administration Rules

employment pla	n; or	(3-15-02)
vi. Engage in other work search activities such as resume preparation or labor market research, a prescribed by a Department representative. (4-11-06		
c. his prospects of	Code 2 claimant will be required to engage in one (1) or more of the following activities securing employment:	to increase (3-15-02)
i.	Make at least two (2) employer contacts per week in the manner prescribed by the local	office; (4-11-06)
ii.	Attend a Job Search Workshop;	(3-15-02)
iii.	Expand work search efforts to surrounding areas or states;	(3-15-02)
iv.	Send resumes to firms/businesses that hire people with their skills;	(3-15-02)
v. employment pla	Enroll in and attend a specific training program to meet the requirements of the n; or	claimant's (3-15-02)
vi. Engage in other work search activities such as resume preparation or labor market research, as prescribed by a Department representative. (4-11-06)		
d. his prospects of	Code 3 claimant will be required to engage in one (1) or more of the following activities securing employment:	to increase (3-15-02)
i.	Make at least three (3) employer contacts per week in the manner prescribed by the loca	l office; (4-11-06)
ii.	Attend a Job Search Workshop;	(3-15-02)
iii.	Expand work search efforts to surrounding areas or states;	(3-15-02)
iv.	Send resumes to firms/businesses that hire people with their skills;	(3-15-02)
v. employment pla	Enroll in and attend a specific training program to meet the requirements of the n; or	claimant's (3-15-02)
		1

vi. Engage in other work search activities such as resume preparation or labor market research, as prescribed by a Department representative. (4-11-06)

IDAPA 10 - BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

10.01.01 - RULES OF PROCEDURE

DOCKET NO. 10-0101-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-1208, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule will update the rule to be consistent with the law changes enacted by the 2015 legislation and clarify the reexamination and reinstatement requirements. The following are included:

The rule changes clarify procedures such as retired and expired license reinstatement requirements and updates the reexamination requirements for those failing a professional engineering or professional land surveying examination. This brings the rule in alignment with the law.

The rule change modified the examination requirements for students or graduates taking the Fundamentals of Engineering or Fundamentals of Surveying Examinations by allowing students to take the examinations without first applying to the board. They were automatically assigned to the examinations beginning July 1, 2015.

The rule change will display the board's requirement that land surveyors applying for licensure must have a minimum of two (2) years of boundary land surveying experience. Fees are clarified or removed. No new fees are added. Obsolete language is removed or updated and minor grammar errors are corrected.

The pending rule is changed from the proposed rule. There is one change related to the 2-year minimum boundary survey requirement. The change removes the word "may" and inserts the word "shall" related to this requirement. This was done to provide certainty that a minimum of 2-years boundary land survey experience will be expected prior to licensure as a professional land surveyor.

The pending rule is adopted as amended. The text of the pending rule has been amended in accordance with Section 67-5227, Idaho Code. Only those sections that have changes that differ from the proposed text are printed in this bulletin. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 68-78.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year:

There is no fiscal impact to the state general or agency dedicated funds. There is an estimated annual decrease of \$2,400 to the dedicated fund of the board.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Keith Simila at (208) 373-7210.

DATED this 17th Day of September, 2015.

Keith Simila, P.E. Executive Director 1510 Watertower St. Meridian, Idaho 83642 Telephone: (208) 373-7210 Fax: (208) 373-7213 Email: keith.simila@ipels.idaho.gov

DOCKET NO. 10-0101-1501 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

Substantive changes have been made to the pending rule. Italicized red text that is <u>double underscored</u> is new text that has been added to the pending rule.

Only those sections or subsections that have changed from the original proposed text are printed in this Bulletin following this notice.

The text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 15-9, September 2, 2015, pages 68 through 78.

This rule has been adopted as a pending rule by the Agency and is now awaiting review and final approval by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature.

THE FOLLOWING IS THE TEXT OF THE AMENDED PENDING RULE FOR DOCKET NO. 10-0101-1501

016. APPLICATION FOR LICENSURE OR CERTIFICATION.

[Subsection 016.07]

07. Minimum Boundary Survey Experience. The board *shall* require a minimum of two (2) years boundary survey experience as a condition of professional land surveyor licensure.

IDAPA 10 - BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

10.01.04 - RULES OF CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

DOCKET NO. 10-0104-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-1208, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The amendments will clarify the continuing professional development requirements in plain English for licensees who want to reinstate a retired or expired license. The existing citation is difficult to understand. The rule change clarifies the intent of the board.

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, page 79 - 81.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year:

There is no fiscal impact to the state general or agency dedicated funds.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Keith Simila at (208) 373-7210.

DATED this 17th Day of September, 2015.

Keith Simila, P.E. Executive Director 1510 Watertower St. Meridian, Idaho 83642 Telephone: (208) 373-7210 Fax: (208) 373-7213 Email: keith.simila@ipels.idaho.gov

IDAPA 15 - OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR MILITARY DIVISION - BUREAU OF HOMELAND SECURITY

15.06.03- PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE FEE RULES

DOCKET NO. 15-0603-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 46-804, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 86 and 87.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Richard Turner at (208) 422-5741.

DATED this 24th Day of September 2015.

Richard Turner Executive Officer Idaho Military Division 700 S. Stratford Dr., Bldg. 600 Meridian, ID 83642 Phone: (208) 422-5741 Fax: (208) 288-2605

IDAPA 16 - DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND WELFARE

16.03.16 - PREMIUM ASSISTANCE DOCKET NO. 16-0316-1501 (CHAPTER REPEAL) NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. This action is authorized pursuant to Sections 56-202, 56-241, and 56-242, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

There are no changes to the repeal of the Premium Assistance chapter in the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The notice of repeal for the proposed rule was published in the August 5, 2015, Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-8, page 101.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year as a result of this rulemaking:

There is no anticipated fiscal impact to the state general fund or to any other funds due to this rulemaking.

NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING: Pursuant to Section 67-5220(1), Idaho Code, negotiated rulemaking was not feasible since the rulemaking is non-negotiable. These rules are to comply with state law and federal regulations.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: No materials are being incorporated by reference into these rules.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the pending rule, contact Cindy Brock at (208) 364-1983.

DATED this 2nd Day of October, 2015.

Tamara Prisock DHW - Administrative Rules Unit 450 W. State Street - 10th Floor P.O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0036 Phone: (208) 334-5500 / Fax: (208) 334-6558 E-mail: dhwrules@dhw.idaho.gov

IDAPA 16 - DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND WELFARE

16.03.19 - RULES GOVERNING CERTIFIED FAMILY HOMES

DOCKET NO. 16-0319-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - VACATION OF PROPOSED RULEMAKING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5221(1), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency is vacating the proposed rulemaking previously initiated under this docket. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 39-3505, and 56-1005, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a summary of the reasons for vacating the proposed rulemaking:

The Department held three widely publicized negotiated rulemaking meetings in May and June. The Negotiated Rulemaking Notices published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletins, Vol. 15-5 and 15-6, under Docket No. 16-0319-1501, and provided other avenues for provider input on this proposed rulemaking. The proposed rules published in the September 2, 2015, Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 103 through 137.

During the public comment period, the Department received comments from certified family home providers that felt they did not have sufficient opportunity to provide input on the proposed changes. Additional feedback from providers indicated that proposed rule changes by the Division of Medicaid under IDAPA 16.03.10, "Medicaid Enhanced Plan Benefits," Docket 16-0310-1501 regarding home and community based waiver services, confused CFH providers between Medicaid's changes and the Licensing and Certification's rule changes.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the vacation of the proposed rulemaking, contact Karen Vasterling at (208) 239-6263.

DATED this 2nd Day of October, 2015.

Tamara Prisock DHW - Administrative Rules Unit 450 W. State Street - 10th Floor P.O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0036 Phone: (208) 334-5500 / Fax: (208) 334-6558 E-mail: dhwrules@dhw.idaho.gov

IDAPA 18 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

18.01.27 - SELF-FUNDED EMPLOYEE HEALTH CARE PLANS RULE

DOCKET NO. 18-0127-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 41-211 and 41-4020, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule makes changes consistent with recent code changes, adds clarity, and removes duplicative language. The Department is revising language in Section 027 narrowing the scope of required fidelity bond or equivalent coverage pursuant to comment received.

The text of the pending rule has been amended in accordance with Section 67-5227, Idaho Code. Only those sections that have changes that differ from the proposed text are printed in this bulletin. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 202 - 206.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Tom Donovan, (208) 334-4214 or tom.donovan@doi.idaho.gov.

DATED this 9th Day of October, 2015.

Dean L. Cameron, Director Idaho Department of Insurance 700 W State St, 3rd Floor P.O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0043 Phone: (208) 334-4250 Fax: (208) 334-4398

DOCKET NO. 18-0127-1501 - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

Substantive changes have been made to the pending rule. Italicized red text that is <u>double underscored</u> is new text that has been added to the pending rule.

Only those sections or subsections that have changed from the original proposed text are printed in this Bulletin following this notice.

The text of the proposed rule was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 15-9, September 2, 2015, pages 202 through 206.

This rule has been adopted as a pending rule by the Agency and is now awaiting review and final approval by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature.

THE FOLLOWING IS THE TEXT OF THE AMENDED PENDING RULE FOR DOCKET NO. 18-0127-1501

027. BONDING.

[Subsection 027.02]

 02.
 Scope of Coverage. The fidelity bond or equivalent coverage shall cover every trustee, officer, director, and employee of the plan.

IDAPA 18 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE 18.01.44 - SCHEDULE OF FEES, LICENSES, AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES DOCKET NO. 18-0144-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. Pursuant to Section 67-5224(5)(c), Idaho Code, this pending fee rule will not become final and effective until it has been approved by concurrent resolution of the legislature because of the fee being imposed or increased through this rulemaking. The pending fee rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution unless the rule is rejected.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending fee rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 41-211, 41-401, 41-1006(2), 41-4005(4), 41-4011(4), 41-5806(1)(g), 41-5807(2) and (3), Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending fee rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending fee rule changes fees consistent with recent statutory changes, removes from the fee rule a specific enumerated fee paid by applicants to a third party vendor and references the amount by contract, and makes technical changes. There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 207 - 212.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased. This fee or charge is being imposed pursuant to Section 41-211, 41-401, 41-1006(2), 41-4005(4), 41-4011(4), 41-5806(1)(g), 41-5807(2) and (3), Idaho Code.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year:

The fiscal impact of the changes is expected to be revenue neutral.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending fee rule, contact Tom Donovan, (208) 334-4214 or tom.donovan@doi.idaho.gov.

DATED this 9th Day of October, 2015.

Dean L. Cameron, Director Idaho Department of Insurance 700 W State St, 3rd Floor P.O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0043 Phone: (208) 334-4250 Fax: (208) 334-4398

IDAPA 18 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

18.01.60 - LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE MINIMUM STANDARDS

DOCKET NO. 18-0160-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 41-211, 41-4608, and 56-1305, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The pending rule will clarify that while inflation protection must be provided for long term care partnership policies, no minimum inflation levels are established. The pending rule also clarifies and standardizes references to documents incorporated by reference. There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 213 - 226.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Tom Donovan, (208) 334-4214, or tom.donovan@doi.idaho.gov.

DATED this 9th Day of October, 2015.

Dean L. Cameron, Director Idaho Department of Insurance 700 W State St, 3rd Floor P.O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0043 Phone: (208) 334-4250 Fax: (208) 334-4398

IDAPA 24 - BUREAU OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES 24.03.01 - RULES OF THE STATE BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS DOCKET NO. 24-0301-1501 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Sections 67-5221(1) and 67-5222, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has scheduled a public hearing. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 54-707, Idaho Code.

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE: A public hearing concerning this rulemaking will be held as follows:

Tuesday, November 10, 2015 - 9:00 a.m. JR WILLIAMS BLDG – WEST MEETING ROOM 700 W STATE ST BOISE, ID 83702

The hearing site(s) will be accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the hearing, to the agency address below.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The summary of this action is found in Idaho Administrative Bulletin Vol. 15-10, dated October 7, 2015, pages 416 to 417.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this rulemaking or the hearing schedule, contact Cherie Simpson at (208) 334-3233 or Cherie.simpson@ibol.idaho.gov.

Anyone may submit written comments at the public hearing regarding this rulemaking. Any written comments submitted at a public hearing carry the same weight as oral testimony.

DATED this 22nd Day of October, 2015.

Tana Cory, Bureau Chief Bureau of Occupational Licenses 700 W State Street P O Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0063 Ph: (208) 334-3233 Fax: (208) 334-3945

IDAPA 34 - SECRETARY OF STATE

34.05.01- RULES GOVERNING FARM PRODUCTS CENTRAL FILING SYSTEM

DOCKET NO. 34-0501-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. Pursuant to Section 67-5224(5)(c), Idaho Code, this pending fee rule will not become final and effective until it has been approved by concurrent resolution of the legislature because of the fee being imposed or increased through this rulemaking. The pending fee rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution unless the rule is rejected.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending fee rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 67-903(9), Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending fee rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending fee rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

There are no changes to the pending fee rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 237 - 244.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased. This fee or charge is being imposed pursuant to Section 67-910, Idaho Code.

The fees for PML subscriptions were set in 1986. Upon review of the changes in technology and the cost to produce the various PMLs, it became apparent that a fee reduction is in order. To simplify the fee schedule for both the customer and the state, the changes create a flat fee that is lower than all previous fees. No new fees are being imposed, and there are no fee increases. The reduced flat fee for internet download of PML subscriptions will be \$30, \$40 for CD-ROM, and \$200 for a hard-copy paper version. These fees are imposed pursuant to Section 67-910, Idaho Code.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending fee rule, contact Jeff Harvey at (208) 332-2849.

DATED this 24th day of September, 2015.

Jeff Harvey UCC Supervisor Office of Secretary of State 700 W. Jefferson St., Rm. E205 P. O. Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0080 Phone: (208) 332-2849 Facsimile: (208) 334-2847

IDAPA 39 - IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

39.02.03 - RULES GOVERNING VEHICLE DEALER'S PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

DOCKET NO. 39-0203-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Sections 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 40-312 and 49-201, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

This rule change removes the minimum business-hour requirements for motor vehicle dealers that were added during the 2015 Idaho Legislative Session. It also clarifies a requirement that all vehicle dealers must declare, in writing to the Idaho Transportation Department (ITD), the regular hours that their dealerships are open and when they are available to be contacted by ITD or their customers.

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015, Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 293 - 295.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the pending rule, contact Amy Smith, Vehicle Service Manager, (208) 334-8660.

DATED this 8th Day of October, 2015.

Ramon S. Hobdey-Sanchez Governmental Affairs Program Specialist Idaho Transportation Department 3311 W State Street PO Box 7129 Boise ID 83707-1129 Phone: (208) 334-8810 **ramon.hobdey-sanchez@itd.idaho.gov**

IDAPA 39 - IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 39.02.26 - RULES GOVERNING TEMPORARY VEHICLE CLEARANCE FOR CARRIERS DOCKET NO. 39-0226-1501 NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING FEE RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. Pursuant to Section 67-5224(5)(c), Idaho Code, this pending fee rule will not become final and effective until it has been approved by concurrent resolution of the legislature because of the fee being imposed or increased through this rulemaking. The pending fee rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution unless the rule is rejected.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending fee rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 40-312 and 49-201, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending fee rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending fee rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The proposed changes bring the rule into alignment with current Idaho Transportation Department fees, terminology, procedures, and administrative processes. The changes have no major impacts on the public or industry.

There are no changes to the pending fee rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015, Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 296 - 299.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased. This fee or charge is being imposed pursuant to Section 49-202, Idaho Code.

In 2009, the Idaho Legislature passed House Bill 334 in which, the legislature made changes to statutory Idaho Transportation Department (ITD) fees. With specific regard to IDAPA 39.02.26, the legislature amended Section 49-202, Idaho Code, which details what fees ITD can collect. Specifically, Section 49-202(m), Idaho Code, changed the fee charged "For issuing letters of temporary vehicle clearance to Idaho-based motor carriers" from ten dollars (\$10) to eighteen dollars (\$18). This change directly impacted IDAPA 39.02.26, therefore the proposed rule change is necessary to reflect the change made in this legislation. The fee change became effective January 1, 2010.

HB 334 made several amendments and in Section 49-202, Idaho Code, modified numerous ITD fees. In total, ITD estimated that all of the changes made to the Department's fees would result in an additional \$13.1 million annually for ITD's State Highway Account. The one-time cost of these fee changes was estimated to be \$72,000; which includes 600 hours of system programming by contractors (\$45,000) and form development/printing (\$27,000). Again, it should be noted that the additional monies generated and the costs associated with the implementation of these changes encompass the modifications made to numerous ITD fees in HB 334 and not simply the amendment of Section 49-202(m), Idaho Code.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending fee rule, contact Regina Phipps, Vehicle Size and Weight Specialist, (208) 334-8418.

DATED this 8th Day of October, 2015.

Ramon S. Hobdey-Sanchez Governmental Affairs Program Specialist Idaho Transportation Department 3311 W State Street PO Box 7129 Boise ID 83707-1129 Phone: (208) 334-8810 ramon.hobdey-sanchez@itd.idaho.gov

IDAPA 39 - IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

39.03.16 - RULES GOVERNING OVERSIZE PERMITS FOR NON-REDUCIBLE VEHICLES AND/OR LOADS

DOCKET NO. 39-0316-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Sections 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 40-312, 49-201 and 49-1004, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

This rule change will improve efficiency for motor carriers by allowing them to haul more than one nonreducible item on a 53-foot trailer on certain routes. This rule states the maximum sizes allowed by an overlegal permit. This proposed rule change includes:

1) Clarify in Section 100 which types of loads will be permitted as non-reducible and that those loads may be hauled on a 53-foot trailer on the majority of routes in Idaho;

2) Clarify in Section 200 that vehicles hauling reducible-height loads must be of legal dimensions for the highway of travel;

3) Remove language in Section 300.01 that is not needed because it is in Section 300.03 and

4) Remove language in Section 400 that pertains to self-issue permits with a fee account (monthly billings for permits) because fee accounts will be eliminated after the implementation of the new cash drawer and the availability of escrow accounts.

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015, Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 300 - 302.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the pending rule, contact Regina Phipps, Vehicle Size and Weight Specialist, (208) 334-8418.

DATED this 8th Day of October, 2015.

Ramon S. Hobdey-Sanchez Governmental Affairs Program Specialist Idaho Transportation Department 3311 W State Street PO Box 7129 Boise ID 83707-1129 Phone: (208) 334-8810 **ramon.hobdey-sanchez@itd.idaho.gov**

IDAPA 39 - IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

39.03.19 - RULES GOVERNING ANNUAL OVERLEGAL PERMITS

DOCKET NO. 39-0319-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective at the conclusion of the legislative session, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Sections 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Sections 40-312, 49-201 and 49-1004, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

The proposed rule change would increase the load width allowed under an annual permit from the current maximum of 14' 6" to 16' wide. The proposed rule change also makes sure that this rule is in line and working order with rule 39.03.17.

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015, Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 303 - 306.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the pending rule, contact Regina Phipps, Vehicle Size and Weight Specialist, (208) 334-8418.

DATED this 8th Day of October, 2015.

Ramon S. Hobdey-Sanchez Governmental Affairs Program Specialist Idaho Transportation Department 3311 W State Street PO Box 7129 Boise ID 83707-1129 Phone: (208) 334-8810 ramon.hobdey-sanchez@itd.idaho.gov

IDAPA 47 - DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

47.01.01 - RULES OF THE IDAHO DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

DOCKET NO. 47-0101-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - PROPOSED RULE

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5221(1), Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has initiated proposed rulemaking procedures. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 33-2301, Idaho Code, and the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and all subsequent amendments.

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULE: Public hearing(s) concerning this rulemaking will be scheduled if requested in writing by twenty-five (25) persons, a political subdivision, or an agency, not later than November 18, 2015.

The hearing site(s) will be accessible to persons with disabilities. Requests for accommodation must be made not later than five (5) days prior to the hearing, to the agency address below.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a nontechnical explanation of the substance and purpose of the proposed rulemaking:

The Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation (IDVR) Field Service Manual contains internal processes to IDVR as well as eligibility and program requirements for the people and agencies IDVR serves. Currently this manual is incorporated by reference into Idaho Administrative Code, IDAPA 47.01.01. IDVR has identified a number of processes in the Field Service Manual that belong, more appropriately, in a policies and procedures manual of the agency, the proposed changes would remove these section and make technical corrections.

FEE SUMMARY: The following is a specific description of the fee or charge imposed or increased: None.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year resulting from this rulemaking: NA

NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING: Pursuant to Section 67-5220(1), Idaho Code, negotiated rulemaking was conducted. The Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Volume 15-9, page 307.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE: Pursuant to Section 67-5229(2)(a), Idaho Code, the following is a brief synopsis of why the materials cited are being incorporated by reference into this rule: The Field Service Manual has been incorporated by reference into administrative rule since 2000. The manual includes eligibility requirements for individuals to receive services as well as agency processes and procedures.

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, SUBMISSION OF WRITTEN COMMENTS: For assistance on technical questions concerning the proposed rule, contact Tracie Bent, Chief Planning and Policy Officer, at (208)332-1582 or tracie.bent@osbe.idaho.gov.

Anyone may submit written comments regarding this proposed rulemaking. All written comments must be directed to the undersigned and must be delivered on or before November 25, 2015.

DATED the 4th Day of September, 2015.

Tracie Bent Chief Planning and Policy Officer Office of the State Board of Education 650 W State St. PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83720-0037 Tel: (208)332-1582 / Fax: (208)334-2632

THE FOLLOWING IS THE PROPOSED TEXT OF DOCKET NO. 47-0101-1501 (Only Those Sections With Amendments Are Shown.)

004. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE.

01. General. Unless provided otherwise, any reference in these rules to any document identified in Subsection 004 shall constitute the full incorporation into these rules of that document for the purposes of the reference, including any notes and appendices therein. The term "documents" includes codes, standards or rules which have been adopted by an agency of the state or of the United States or by any nationally recognized organization or association. (3-30-01)

02. Documents Incorporated by Reference. The following documents are incorporated by reference (3-30-01)

a. All federal publications through the Rehabilitation Services Administration. (2-17-09)

b. Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Field Services Policy Manual, <u>November 2012</u> <u>August</u> <u>13, 2015</u>, available for review on the website at http://www.vr.idaho.gov/. (7-1-13)(_______)

- c. Workforce Investment Act, Public Law 105-220. (5-3-03)
- d. Federal Register, Department of Education, 34 CFR Part 361- 363. (2-17-09)
- e. The Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended. (2-17-09)

03. Availability of Reference Material. Copies of the documents incorporated by reference into these rules are available at the Central Office, Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation, 650 W. State Street, Room 150, Boise, Idaho 83720, (208) 334-3390 or through access to the internet URL addresses outlined in Subsection 004.02. (2-17-09)

IDAPA 58 - DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

58.01.02 - WATER QUALITY STANDARDS

DOCKET NO. 58-0102-1502

NOTICE OF RESCHEDULING - NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING MEETING

The Notice of Negotiated Rulemaking for Docket No. 58-0102-1502 was published in the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, October 7, 2015, Vol. 15-10, pages 679 and 680. The Notice announced that a negotiated rulemaking meeting was scheduled for November 24, 2015. The November 24, 2015 meeting has been rescheduled for December 11, 2015 as set forth in the following meeting schedule.

MEETING SCHEDULE: Those interested in participating in the negotiated rulemaking process are encouraged to attend the meeting at one of the following locations. The public may participate by telephone and web conferencing at any of the meeting locations or with individual connections. For information regarding individual participation by telephone and web conferencing or scheduling of additional meetings, contact the undersigned. Individuals interested in participating by telephone and web conferencing should contact the undersigned by December 2, 2015.

ORIGINATING LOCATION – LIVE MEETING

DEQ State Office Conference Center 1410 N. Hilton, Boise, Idaho

TELEPHONE AND WEB CONFERENCE LOCATIONS		
DEQ Coeur d'Alene Regional Office 2110 Ironwood Parkway Coeur d'Alene, Idaho	DEQ Pocatello Regional Office 444 Hospital Way #300 Pocatello, Idaho	
Meeting Dates and Times	Telephone & Web Conferencing Information	
December 11, 2015 9:00 am to 3:00 pm Mountain Time	Contact the undersigned by December 2, 2015 to make arrangements for participation by telephone and web conferencing	

Dated this 4th Day of November, 2015.

Paula J. Wilson, Hearing Coordinator Department of Environmental Quality 1410 N. Hilton, Boise, Idaho 83706-1255 Ph. (208) 373-0418 / Fax No. (208) 373-0481 paula.wilson@deq.idaho.gov

IDAPA 59 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF IDAHO

59.02.01 - RULES FOR THE JUDGES' RETIREMENT FUND

DOCKET NO. 59-0201-1501

NOTICE OF RULEMAKING - ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE

EFFECTIVE DATE: This rule has been adopted by the agency and is now pending review by the 2016 Idaho State Legislature for final approval. The pending rule becomes final and effective July 21, 2015, unless the rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution in accordance with Section 67-5224 and 67-5291, Idaho Code. If the pending rule is approved or rejected in part by concurrent resolution, the rule becomes final and effective upon adoption of the concurrent resolution or upon the date specified in the concurrent resolution.

AUTHORITY: In compliance with Section 67-5224, Idaho Code, notice is hereby given that this agency has adopted a pending rule. The action is authorized pursuant to Section 1-2012, Idaho Code.

DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: The following is a concise explanatory statement of the reasons for adopting the pending rule and a statement of any change between the text of the proposed rule and the text of the pending rule with an explanation of the reasons for the change:

These rules apply to the Judges' Retirement Fund (JRF). The changes are proposed in anticipation of seeking for the JRF a determination letter of qualified status from the IRS. They are also designed to amend the rules in certain areas so that the language tracks the language in the rules for the PERSI Base Plan. That tracking will make for easier and consistent administration and may also lessen the need for future revisions.

There are no changes to the pending rule and it is being adopted as originally proposed. The complete text of the proposed rule was published in the September 2, 2015 Idaho Administrative Bulletin, Vol. 15-9, pages 427 - 435.

FISCAL IMPACT: The following is a specific description, if applicable, of any negative fiscal impact on the state general fund greater than ten thousand dollars (\$10,000) during the fiscal year: NA

ASSISTANCE ON TECHNICAL QUESTIONS: For assistance on technical questions concerning this pending rule, contact Joanna L. Guilfoy, 208-287-9271.

DATED this 28th Day of September, 2015.

Don Drum Executive Director Public Employee Retirement System of Idaho 607 N. 8th Street, Boise, ID 83702 P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0078 Phone: 208-287-9230 Fax: 208-334-3408

Sections Affected Index

IDAPA 08 - STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION	
08.02.01 - Rules Governing Administration	
Docket No. 08-0201-1502	
801. Continuous Improvement Planning And Training	23
08.02.03 - Rules Governing Thoroughness	
Docket No. 08-0203-1507	
105. High School Graduation Requirements	27
IDAPA 09 - DEPARTMENT OF LABOR	
09.01.30 - Unemployment Insurance Benefits Administration Rules	
Docket No. 09-0130-1501	
575. Seeking Work	33
IDAPA 10 - BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS	
10.01.01 - Rules of Procedure	
Docket No. 10-0101-1501	
016. Application For Licensure Or Certification	
IDAPA 18 - IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE	
18.01.27 - Self-Funded Employee Health Care Plans Rule	
Docket No. 18-0127-1501	
027. Bonding.	43
IDAPA 47 - DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION	
47.01.01 - Rules of the Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	
Docket No. 47-0101-1501	
004. Incorporation By Reference.	

LEGAL NOTICE

Summary of Proposed Rulemakings

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROPOSE OR PROMULGATE NEW OR CHANGED AGENCY RULES

The following agencies of the state of Idaho have published the complete text and all related, pertinent information concerning their intent to change or make the following rules in the latest publication of the state Administrative Bulletin.

Public hearing request deadline is November 18, 2015 unless otherwise posted. The written comment submission deadline is November 25, 2015 unless otherwise posted. (Temp & Prop) indicates the rulemaking is both Temporary and Proposed. (*PH) indicates that a public hearing has been scheduled.

IDAPA 08 - IDAHO STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION PO Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0037

08-0201-1501, **Rules Governing Administration.** Establishes the qualification requirements for trainers and the procedures for school districts and charter schools to request reimbursement for qualified training per Section 33-320, Idaho Code.

08-0203-1507, **Rules Governing Thoroughness.** Allows parents to opt out of transferring a student's eligible middle school grades to the student's high school transcript; exempts students who took the ISAT in 10th grade as part of the field test in 2015 from the proficiency requirement to graduate; clarifies the requirements for the proficiency requirements alternate paths for graduation purposes; removes the Compass exam as one that meets the college entrance exam requirements.

09 - DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

317 West Main Street, Boise, ID 83735

09-0130-1501, Unemployment Insurance Benefits Administration. (*PH) Allows seasonal employers to retain skilled workers who are laid off for short periods of time and waives the work-search requirement for seasonal workers with confirmed return-to-work dates; waiver allows workers to receive unemployment insurance benefits for a maximum of 16 weeks while they are laid off if they meet all the remaining eligibility requirements of the unemployment insurance program.

IDAPA 47 - DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION PO Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0037

47-0101-1501, Rules of the Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation. Removes IDVR internal processes from rule and put them into policy and procedure manuals of the agency.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

IDAPA 24 - BUREAU OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES 24-0301-1501, Rules of the State Board of Chiropractic Physicians (Meeting date: 11-10-15)

NOTICE OF INTENT TO PROMULGATE - NEGOTIATED RULEMAKING

IDAPA 58 - DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

58-0102-1502, Water Quality Standards (Meeting Rescheduled - New date is 12-11-15)

Please refer to the Idaho Administrative Bulletin, November 4, 2015, Volume 15-11, for the notices and text of all rulemakings, public hearings schedules, information on negotiated rulemakings, executive orders of the Governor, and agency contact information.

IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE BULLETIN

Summary of Proposed Rulemakings

Issues of the Idaho Administrative Bulletin can be viewed at adminrules.idaho.gov.

Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator, Dept. of Administration, PO Box 83720, Boise, ID 83720-0306 Phone: 208-332-1820; Fax: 332-1896; Email: rulescoordinator@adm.idaho.gov

CUMULATIVE RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator Idaho Department of Administration

July 1, 1993 -- Present

CUMULATIVE RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

This online index provides a history of all agency rulemakings beginning with the first Administrative Bulletin in July 1993 to the most recent Bulletin publication. It tracks all rulemaking activities on each chapter of rules by the rulemaking docket numbers and includes negotiated, temporary, proposed, pending and final rules, public hearing notices, vacated rulemaking notices, notice of legislative actions taken on rules, and executive orders of the Governor.

ABRIDGED RULEMAKING INDEX OF IDAHO ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (Index of Current Rulemakings)

Office of the Administrative Rules Coordinator Idaho Department of Administration

April 11, 2015 -- November 4, 2015

(eff. PLR) - Final Effective Date Is Pending Legislative Review And Approval (eff. date)L - Denotes Adoption by Legislative Action (eff. date)T - Temporary Rule Effective Date SCR # - denotes the number of a Senate Concurrent Resolution (Legislative Action) HCR # - denotes the number of a House Concurrent Resolution (Legislative Action)

(This Abridged Index includes rules promulgated before April 11, 2015 that are still in process and all current rulemakings promulgated after April 11, 2015 - Sine Die, 2015 Legislative Session.)

IDAPA 02 -- IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

02.02.14, Rules for Weights and Measures 02-0214-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 02-0214-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 (eff. PLR 2016) 02.04.21, Rules Governing the Importation of Animals 02-0421-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 02-0421-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 02-0421-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016) 02.04.29, Rules Governing Trichomoniasis 02-0429-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 02-0429-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 02-0429-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016) 02.06.02, Rules Pertaining to the Idaho Commercial Feed Law 02-0602-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 02-0602-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 (eff. PLR 2016) 02.06.12, Rules Pertaining to the Idaho Fertilizer Law 02-0612-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 02-0612-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 (eff. PLR 2016) 02.06.22, Noxious Weed Rules 02-0622-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 02-0622-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 02-0622-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016) 02.06.25, Rules Governing the Planting of Beans, other than Phaseolus Species, in Idaho 02-0625-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 02-0625-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 02-0625-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016) 02.06.41, Rules Pertaining to the Idaho Soil and Plant Amendment Act of 2001 02-0641-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 02-0641-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 (eff. PLR 2016) **IDAPA 05 -- DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE CORRECTIONS** 05.01.02, Rules and Standards for Secure Juvenile Detention Centers 05-0102-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 05-0102-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016) 05.02.01, Rules for Residential Treatment Providers 05-0201-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 05-0201-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016) 05.02.02, Rules for Staff Secure Providers 05-0202-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 05-0202-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)

05.02.03, Rules for Reintegration Providers

 05-0203-1501
 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9

 05-0203-1501
 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)

IDAPA 06 -- STATE BOARD OF CORRECTION

06.01.02, Rules of Correctional Industries

06-0102-1502 Notice of Proclamation of Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff. 11-6-15)

IDAPA 07 -- DIVISION OF BUILDING SAFETY

- 07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority from the Idaho Industrial Commission to the Division of Building Safety for Rules for Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Operations - Senate Bill No. 1001, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- 07-0901-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority from the Idaho Industrial Commission to the Division of Building Safety for Rules Concerning Safety and Health for Places of Public Employment - Senate Bill No. 1001, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

07.02.03, Rules Governing Permit Fee Schedule

07-0203-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-4 07-0203-1501 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-10

07.02.05, Rules Governing Plumbing Safety Licensing

07-0205-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-4 07-0205-1502 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-4

- 07.02.06, Rules Concerning Uniform Plumbing Code 07-0206-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-4
- 07.03.01, Rules of Building Safety

07-0301-1501Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-407-0301-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-1007-0301-1502Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-10

- 07.04.02, Safety Rules for Elevators, Escalators, and Moving Walks 07-0402-1501 Adoption of Temporary Fee Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-6 (eff. 5-1-15)T
- 07.05.01, Rules of the Public Works Contractors License Board 07-0501-1301 Adoption of Temporary Fee Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff. 9-1-15)T
- 07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority from the Idaho Industrial Commission to the Division of Building Safety for Rules for Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Operations - Senate Bill No. 1001 Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- *07.08.01, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging General Provisions 07-0800-1500* Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- 07.08.02, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Health, Safety, and Sanitation 07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- 07.08.03, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Explosives and Blasting 07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

07.08.04, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Garages, Machine Shops, and Related Work Areas

07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

- 07.08.05, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Signals and Signal Systems 07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- 07.08.06, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Truck Road Standards 07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- 07.08.07, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Transportation of Employees 07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- 07.08.08, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Falling and Bucking 07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- 07.08.09, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Rigging, Lines, Blocks, and Shackles 07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- 07.08.10, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Canopy and Canopy Construction for Logging Equipment

07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

- 07.08.11, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Skidding and Yarding 07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- 07.08.12, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Road Transportation 07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- 07.08.13, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Log Dumps, Landing, Log Handling Equipment, Loading and Unloading Booms, Log Ponds, Rafting, Towing, Stiff Booms, Boom Sticks and Foot Logs, Pond Boats and Tow Boats and Trailer Loading Hoists

- 07.08.14, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Helicopter Logging 07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- 07.08.15, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Commonly Used Logging Terms 07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- 07.08.16, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Recommended Safety Program 07-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- 07-0901-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority from the Idaho Industrial Commission to the Division of Building Safety for Rules Concerning Safety and Health for Places of Public Employment Senate Bill No. 1001 Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

07.09.01, Safety and Health Rules for Places of Public Employment

07-0901-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority from the Idaho Industrial Commission to DBS, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

IDAPA 08 -- IDAHO STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

⁰⁷⁻⁰⁸⁰⁰⁻¹⁵⁰⁰ Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

AND STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

08.01.09, Rules Governing the GEAR UP Idaho Scholarship Program 08-0109-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6 08-0109-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

08.01.13, Rules Governing the Idaho Opportunity Scholarship Program08-0113-1501Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-608-0113-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

08.02.01, Rules Governing Administration

08-0201-1501Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-608-0201-1502Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-908-0201-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-1008-0201-1502Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-11

08.02.02, Rules Governing Uniformity

08-0202-1501Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-608-0202-1502*Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6 (*Rulemaking Terminated)08-0202-1503Notice of Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 5-20-15)T08-0202-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-1008-0202-1504Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

08.02.03, Rules Governing Thoroughness

08-0203-1501 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-2 (eff. 1-22-15)T 08-0203-1502 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-4 (eff. 2-19-15)T 08-0203-1503 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6 08-0203-1504 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6 (4-16-15)T 08-0203-1505 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6 08-0203-1506 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8 08-0203-1507 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 08-0203-1505 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 08-0203-1506 Notice of Public Hearing, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 08-0203-1508 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (8-13-15)T 08-0203-1509 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 08-0203-1510 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 08-0203-1511 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 08-0203-1512 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff. 9-3-15)T 08-0203-1501 Notice of Rescission of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (Rescission effective 8-13-15) 08-0203-1507 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-11

08.05.01, Rules Governing Seed and Plant Certification - Regents of the University of Idaho

08-0501-1501Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-608-0501-1502Notice of Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 5-20-15)T08-0501-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

IDAPA 09 -- IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

09.01.06, Rules of the Appeals Bureau

09-0106-1501Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-709-0106-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-909-0106-1501Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)

09.01.30, Unemployment Insurance Benefits Administration Rules

09-0130-1501Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-909-0130-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-11

IDAPA 10 -- IDAHO BOARD OF LICENSURE OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS

10.01.01, Rules of Procedure

- 10-0101-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6
- 10-0101-1502 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-6 (eff. 7-1-15)T
- 10-0101-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9
- 10-0101-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)

10.01.02, Rules of Professional Responsibility

10-0102-1501* Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6 (*Rulemaking Terminated)

10.01.04, Rules of Continuing Professional Development

- 10-0104-1501Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-610-0104-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9
- 10-0104-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)

IDAPA 11 -- IDAHO STATE POLICE

Idaho State Racing Commission

11.04.02, Rules Governing Simulcasting 11-0402-1501 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8 (eff. 7-29-15)T

11.04.06, Rules Governing Racing Officials

11-0405-1501 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8 (eff. 7-29-15)T

11.04.11, Rules Governing Equine Veterinary Practices, Permitted Medications, Banned Substances and Drug Testing of Horses

11-0411-1501 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8 (eff. 7-29-15)T

11-0411-1502 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

Alcohol Beverage Control Bureau

11.05.01, Rules Governing Alcohol Beverage Control

- 11-0501-1401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 14-10
- 11-0501-1401 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9
- 11-0501-1501 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-10

Public Safety And Security Information Bureau

11.10.03, Rules Governing the Sex Offender Registry

11-1003-1501 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff. 9-1-15)T

Peace Officer Standards and Training (Post) Council

11.11.01, Rules of the Idaho Peace Officer Standards and Training Council

11-1101-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

11.11.04, Rules of the Idaho POST Council for Correctional Officers and Adult Probation and Parole Officers
 11-1104-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

Idaho State Police Commercial Vehicle Safety 11.13.01, The Motor Carrier Rules

11-1301-1501 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff. 9-1-15)T

IDAPA 12 -- DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

12.01.10, Rules Pursuant to the Idaho Residential Mortgage Practices Act 12-0110-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

IDAPA 13 -- IDAHO FISH AND GAME COMMISSION

- 13.01.02, Rules Governing Hunter Education and Mentored Hunting 13-0102-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 13.01.08, Rules Governing the Taking of Big Game Animals in the State of Idaho
 13-0108-1501 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff. 9-4-15)T
 13-0108-1502 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 13.01.09, Rules Governing the Taking of Game Birds in the State of Idaho13-0109-150113-0109-150113-0109-150113-0109-1502Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff. 8-28-15)TProposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

13.01.11, Rules Governing Fish

- 13-0111-1501Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-713-0111-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-1013-0111-1502Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff. 8-28-15)T
- 13.01.16, The Trapping of Predatory and Unprotected Wildlife and the Taking of Furbearing Animals
 13-0116-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-4
 13-0116-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 13.01.17, Rules Governing the Use of Bait and Trapping for Taking Big Game Animals
 13-0117-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7
 13-0117-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

IDAPA 14 -- BOARD OF REGISTRATION OF PROFESSIONAL GEOLOGISTS

14.01.01, Rules of Procedure of the Board of Registration for Professional Geologists
 14-0101-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
 14-0101-1502 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-10

IDAPA 15 -- OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

EXECUTIVE ORDERS OF THE GOVERNOR

Executive Order No. 2015-06	Bulletin Vol. 15-8
Executive Order No. 2015-05	Bulletin Vol. 15-8
Executive Order No. 2015-04	Bulletin Vol. 15-8
Executive Order No. 2015-03	Bulletin Vol. 15-5

Executive Order No. 2015-02Bulletin Vol. 15-5Executive Order No. 2015-01Bulletin Vol. 15-5

Idaho Commission for the Blind and Visually Impaired

15.02.02, Vocational Rehabilitation Services

15-0202-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

Idaho Military Division

15.06.03, Public Safety Communications Systems Installation and Maintenance Fee Rules 15-0603-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9

15-0603-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-91 (eff. PLR 2016)

15.06.05, Hazardous Substance Response Rules 15-0605-1401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 14-7

IDAPA 16 -- DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND WELFARE

16.01.01, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) -- Advisory Committee (EMSAC) 16-0101-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8

16.01.02, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) - Rule Definitions

16-0102-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8

- 16.01.03, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) -- Agency Licensing Requirements 16-0103-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8
- 16.01.05, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) -- Education, Instructor, & Examination Requirements
 - **16-0105-1501** Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 15-3
 - **16-0105-1501** (Second) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 15-4
 - 16-0105-1501 (Third) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 15-5
 - 16-0105-1501 Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 15-8

16.01.07, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) -- Personnel Licensing Requirements

- 16-0107-1501 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-1 (eff. 1-1-15)T
- 16-0107-1502 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-4
- 16-0107-1501 OAR Omnibus Notice of Legislative Action Extension of Temporary Rule by SCR 127, Bulletin Vol. 15-5 (eff. 1-1-15)T
- 16-0107-1502 (Second) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-5
- 16-0107-1501 Vacation of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8
- 16-0107-1502 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8

16.01.12, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) -- Complaints, Investigations, and Disciplinary Actions 16-0112-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8

16.02.01, Rules of the Idaho Time Sensitive Emergency System Council

- 16-0201-1401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 14-9
- 16-0201-1401 Notice of Adoption of Temporary Rule (New Chapter Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-2 (eff. 1-1-15)T
- 16-0201-1401 OAR Omnibus Notice of Legislative Action Extension of Temporary Rule by SCR 127, Bulletin Vol. 15-5 (eff. 1-1-15)T
- **16-0201-1401** Proposed Rulemaking and Amendment to Temporary Rule (New Chapter Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)T

16.02.02, Rules of the Idaho Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Physician Commission

16-0202-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

16.02.03, Emergency Medical Services

16-0203-1501 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 15-8

- 16.02.19, Food Safety and Sanitation Standards for Food Establishments (The Idaho Food Code)
 16-0219-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-4
 16-0219-1501 (Second) Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-5
 - 16-0219-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9
- 16.03.01, Eligibility for Health Care Assistance for Families and Children

16-0301-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

- *16.03.04, Rules Governing the Food Stamp Program in Idaho 16-0304-1501* Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 16.03.05, Rules Governing Eligibility for Aid to the Aged, Blind, and Disabled (AABD)
 16-0305-1501 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff 1-1-15)T
 16-0305-1502 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

16.03.09, Medicaid Basic Plan Benefits

16-0309-1501Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-616-0309-1502Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-616-0309-1503Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-716-0309-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-1016-0309-1502Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

16.03.10, Medicaid Enhanced Plan Benefits

16-0310-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-616-0310-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

16.03.13, Consumer-Directed Services

16-0313-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-616-0313-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

16.03.16, Premium Assistance

16-0316-1501Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 15-816-0316-1501Adoption of Pending Rule (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)

16.03.18, Medicaid Cost-Sharing

16-0318-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7

16.03.19, Rules Governing Certified Family Homes

- 16-0319-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-5
- 16-0319-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking (2nd Notice), Bulletin Vol. 15-6
- 16-0319-1501* Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9
- **16-0319-1502** Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-9
- 16-0319-1501* Notice of Vacation of Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-11

16.04.02, Idaho Telecommunication Service Assistance Program Rules

16-0402-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

16.04.13, Rules Governing the Emergency Food Assistance Program
 16-0413-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

16.04.14, Rules Governing the Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program

16-0414-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

- **16.04.16, Weatherization Assistance Program in Idaho 16-0416-1501** Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 16.05.01, Use and Disclosure of Department Records 16-0501-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8
- 16.06.01, Child and Family Services 16-0601-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9
- *16.06.02, Rules Governing Standards for Child Care Licensing* 16-0602-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9
- 16.06.12, Rules Governing the Idaho Child Care Program (ICCP)
 16-0612-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7
- 16.07.01, Behavioral Health Sliding Fee Schedules

16-0701-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9

- 16.07.10, Behavioral Health Development Grants
 16-0710-1501 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 15-9
- 16.07.15, Behavioral Health Programs

16-0715-1501 Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter - Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-9

- 16.07.17, Alcohol and Substance Use Disorders Services
 16-0717-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-5
 16-0717-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9
- 16.07.20, Alcohol and Substance Use Disorders Treatment and Recovery Support Services Facilities and Programs
 16-0720-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-5
 16-0720-1501 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 15-9

IDAPA 17 -- INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION

- 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority from the Idaho Industrial Commission to the Division of Building Safety for Rules for Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Operations - Senate Bill No. 1001 Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)
- 17-1001-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority from the Idaho Industrial Commission to the Division of Building Safety for Rules Concerning Safety and Health for Places of Public Employment - Senate Bill No. 1001 Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

17.02.06, Employers' Reports

17-0206-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-517-0206-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

17.02.07, Procedures to Obtain Compensation

17-0207-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-517-0207-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

17.02.08, Miscellaneous Provisions

17-0208-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-5

17-0208-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

17.02.09, Medical Fees

- 17-0209-1501 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-1 (eff. 1-1-15)T
- 17-0209-1501 OAR Omnibus Notice of Legislative Action Extension of Temporary Rule by SCR 127, Bulletin Vol. 15-5 (eff. 1-1-15)T
- 17-0209-1502 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-5
- 17-0209-1503 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)T
- 17-0209-1502 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

17.02.10, Administrative Rules of the Industrial Commission Under the Workers' Compensation Law --Security for Compensation -- Insurance Carriers

- 17-0210-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-5
- 17-0210-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 17.02.11, Administrative Rules of the Industrial Commission Under the Workers' Compensation Law --Security for Compensation -- Self-Insured Employers
 - 17-0211-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-517-0211-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority from the Idaho Industrial Commission to the Division of Building Safety for Rules for Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging Operations Senate Bill No. 1001 Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.01)

17.08.01, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - General Provisions 17.0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.02)

17.08.02, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Health, Safety, and Sanitation 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.03)

17.08.03, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Explosives and Blasting 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.04)

 17.08.04, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Garages, Machine Shops, and Related Work Areas
 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.05)

17.08.05, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Signals and Signal Systems 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.06)

17.08.06, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Truck Road Standards 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.07)

17.08.07, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Transportation of Employees 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.08)

Cumulative Rulemaking Index of Active Rulemakings

17.08.08, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Falling and Bucking 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.09)

17.08.09, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Rigging, Lines, Blocks, and Shackles 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.10)

17.08.10, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Canopy and Canopy Construction for Logging Equipment

17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.11)

17.08.11, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Skidding and Yarding 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.12)

17.08.12, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Road Transportation 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.13)

17.08.13, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Log Dumps, Landing, Log Handling Equipment, Loading and Unloading Booms, Log Ponds, Rafting, Towing, Stiff Booms, Boom Sticks and Foot Logs, Pond Boats and Tow Boats and Trailer Loading Hoists

17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.14)

17.08.14, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Helicopter Logging 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.15)

17.08.15, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Commonly Used Logging Terms 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.08.16)

17.08.16, Idaho Minimum Safety Standards and Practices for Logging - Recommended Safety Program 17-0800-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority to DBS from IC, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

 17-1001-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority from the Idaho Industrial Commission to the Division of Building Safety for Rules Concerning Safety and Health for Places of Public Employment - Senate Bill No. 1001 Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

(Rule Transferred to IDAPA 07.09.01)

17.10.01, Safety and Health Rules for Places of Public Employment

17-1001-1500 Notice of Legislative Action Transferring Rulemaking Authority from the Idaho Industrial Commission to DBS, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)

IDAPA 18 -- DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

18.01.27, Self-Funded Employee Health Care Plans Rule

18-0127-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-718-0127-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9

18-0127-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)

18.01.44, Schedule of Fees, Licenses, and Miscellaneous Charges

- **18-0144-1501** Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 **18-0144-1501** Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-9
- 18-0144-1501 Adoption of Pending Fee Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)

18.01.60, Long-Term Care Insurance Minimum Standards

18-0160-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7

- 18-0160-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9
- 18-0160-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)

IDAPA 20 -- DEPARTMENT OF LANDS

20.03.16, Rules Governing Oil and Gas Leasing on Idaho State Lands
 20-0316-1401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 14-7

20.07.01, Rules of Practice and Procedure Before the Idaho Oil And Gas Conservation Commission 20-0701-1501* Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6 (*Rulemaking Terminated)

IDAPA 22 -- BOARD OF MEDICINE

22.01.01, Rules of the Board of Medicine for Licensure to Practice Medicine and Surgery and Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery in Idaho

22-0101-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9

22.01.15, Rules Relating to Telehealth Services

22-0115-1501 Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 15-9

IDAPA 23 -- BOARD OF NURSING

23.01.01, Rules of the Idaho Board of Nursing

23-0101-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6
23-0101-1502* Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6 (*Rulemaking Terminated)
23-0101-1503 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6
23-0101-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
23-0101-1503 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

IDAPA 24 -- BUREAU OF OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES

24-0001-1500 Omnibus Rulemaking Notice for Certain Licensing Boards Served by the Bureau of Occupational Licenses Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-10

24.03.01, Rules of the State Board of Chiropractic Physicians

24-0301-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 **24-0301-1501** Notice of Public Hearing, Bulletin Vol. 15-11

24.05.01, Rules of the Board of Drinking Water and Wastewater Professionals 24-0001-1500 Omnibus Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

24-0501-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

Cumulative Rulemaking Index of Active Rulemakings

- 24.06.01, Rules for the Licensure of Occupational Therapists and Occupational Therapy Assistants
 24-0001-1500 Omnibus Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
 24-0601-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 24.07.01, Rules of the Idaho State Board of Landscape Architects
 24-0001-1500 Omnibus Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 24.08.01, Rules of the State Board of Morticians24-0801-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 24.12.01, Rules of the State Board of Psychologist Examiners24-1201-1501Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 24.13.01, Rules Governing the Physical Therapy Licensure Board 24-0001-1500 Omnibus Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 24.15.01, Rules of the Idaho Licensing Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists
 24-1501-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 24.17.01, Rules of the State Board of Acupuncture24-0001-150024-1701-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 24.18.01, Rules of the Real Estate Appraiser Board
 24-0001-1500 Omnibus Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
 24-1801-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 24.21.01, Rules of the Idaho State Contractors Board 24-2101-1501 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 24.22.01, Rules of the Idaho State Liquefied Petroleum Gas Safety Board 24-0001-1500 Omnibus Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 24.24.01, Rules of the Genetic Counselors Licensing Board24-2401-1501Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 24.25.01, Rules of the Idaho Driving Businesses Licensure Board24-0001-1500Omnibus Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-1024-2501-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 24.27.01, Rules of the Idaho State Board of Massage Therapy 24-0001-1500 Omnibus Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

IDAPA 25 -- OUTFITTERS AND GUIDES LICENSING BOARD

25.01.01, Rules of the Outfitters and Guides Licensing Board 25-0101-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

IDAPA 26 -- DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

26.01.06, Rules Governing Cooperator Recognition and Sale of Advertising
 26-0106-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 15-8

26-0106-1501 Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 15-10

IDAPA 27 -- BOARD OF PHARMACY

27.01.01, Rules of the Idaho State Board of Pharmacy

- 27-0101-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7
 27-0101-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8 (2nd Notice)
 27-0101-1501 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-10
 27-0101-1502 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
 27-0101-1503 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- **27-0101-1504** Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 27-0101-1505 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

IDAPA 28 -- DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

- 28.02.01, Idaho Community Development Block Grant Program (ICDBG)
 28-0201-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 28.02.07, Rules Governing the Administration of the IGEM Grant Program
 28-0207-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

IDAPA 31 -- PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

- *31.11.01, Safety and Accident Reporting Rules for Utilities Regulated by Idaho Public Utilities Commission 31-1101-1501* Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 31.71.03, Railroad Safety and Accident Reporting Rules 31-7103-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

IDAPA 34 -- SECRETARY OF STATE

34.02.01, Presidential Primary 34-0201-1501 Proposed Rulemaking (Chapter Repeal), Bulletin Vol. 15-10

34.04.03, Rules Governing Benefit Corporations
 34-0403-1501 Adoption of Temporary Rule (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 15-9 (eff. 8-6-15)T

34.05.01, Rules Governing Farm Products Central Filing System 34-0501-1501 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-9 (eff. 8-6-15)T 34-0501-1501 Adoption of Pending Fee Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)

IDAPA 35 -- STATE TAX COMMISSION

35.01.01, Income Tax Administrative Rules

35-0101-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7
 35-0101-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9
 35-0101-1502 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9

35.01.02, Idaho Sales and Use Tax Administrative Rules

Cumulative Rulemaking Index of Active Rulemakings

- 35-0102-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-5
 35-0102-1502 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6
 35-0102-1503 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-8 (eff. 6-10-15)T
 35-0102-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
 35-0102-1502 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
- 35-0102-1504 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

35.01.03, Property Tax Administrative Rules

35-0103-1501Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-1 (eff. 1-1-15)T35-0103-1501OAR Omnibus Notice of Legislative Action - Extension of Temporary Rule by SCR 127, Bulletin Vol. 15-5 (eff. 1-1-15)T35-0103-1502Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)T35-0103-1503Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)T35-0103-1504Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-735-0103-1505Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-995-0103-1505Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9

35.01.05, Motor Fuels Tax Administrative Rules

35-0105-1501Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7 (eff. 7-1-15)T35-0105-1502Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-735-0105-1503Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-835-0105-1502Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9

35.01.12, Idaho Beer Tax Administrative Rules

35-0112-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7

35.02.01, Tax Commission Administration and Enforcement Rules 35-0201-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

IDAPA 37 -- DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

37.03.13, The Water Management Rules

37-0313-9701Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 97-1237-0313-9701Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 98-1037-0313-9701Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking (2nd Notice), Bulletin Vol. 00-11

IDAPA 38 -- IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

- 38.03.01, Rules Governing Group Insurance
 - 38-0301-1501 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 (eff. 7-1-15)T
- 38.04.04, Rules Governing Capitol Mall Parking
 38-0404-1501 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6 (eff. 7-1-15)T
- 38.04.07, Rules Governing Use of the Interior of State Property in the Capitol Mall and Other State Facilities
 38-0407-1501 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6 (eff. 7-1-15)T

38.05.01, Rules of the Division of Purchasing

38-0501-1501Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8 (eff. 6-6-15)T38-0501-1501Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff. PLR 2016)

IDAPA 39 -- IDAHO TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Cumulative Rulemaking Index of Active Rulemakings

	Governing Registration and Permit Fee Administration Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
39.02.03, Rules	Governing Vehicle Dealer's Principle Place of Business
39-0203-1501	Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6
39-0203-1501	- F
39-0203-1501	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)
39.02.26, Rules	Governing Temporary Vehicle Clearance for Carriers
39-0226-1501	Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-9
39-0226-1501	Adoption of Pending Fee Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)
39.03.01, Rules	Governing Definitions Regarding Overlegal Permits
39-0301-1501	Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8 (eff. 7-23-15)T
39-0301-1501	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff. PLR 2016)
39.03.13, Rules	Governing Overweight Permits
	Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7
	Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
39.03.16, Rules	Governing Oversize Permits For Non-Reducible Vehicles And/Or Loads
39-0316-1501	Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 (eff. 7-23-15)T
39-0316-1501	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)
39.03.17, Rules	Governing Permits For Manufactured Homes, Modular Buildings, And Office Trailers
39-0317-1501	Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
39.03.19, Rules	Governing Annual Overlegal Permits
39-0319-1501	Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 (eff. 7-23-15)T
39-0319-1501	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)
39.03.21, Rules	Governing Overlegal Permit Fees
39-0321-1501	Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
39.03.22, Rules	Governing Overlegal Permits for Extra-Length, Excess Weight, and Up To 129,000 Pound
	hicle Combinations
39-0322-1501	Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8 (eff. 7-23-15)T
39-0322-1501	Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff. PLR 2016)
	IDAPA 42 IDAHO WHEAT COMMISSION

42.01.01, Rules of the Idaho Wheat Commission

42-0101-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8

42-0101-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff. PLR 2016)

IDAPA 46 -- BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICAL EXAMINERS

46.01.01, Rules of the State of Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine

46-0101-1501Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-646-0101-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-846-0101-1501Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff. PLR 2016)

IDAPA 47 -- DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

47.01.01, Rules of the Idaho Division of Vocational Rehabilitation

47-0101-1501Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-947-0101-1501Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-11

IDAPA 49 -- CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTERS BOARD

49.01.01, Rules of Procedure of the Idaho Certified Shorthand Reporters Board

49-0101-1501 Proposed Rulemaking (Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-10

IDAPA 50 -- COMMISSION FOR PARDONS AND PAROLE

50.01.01, Rules of the Commission of Pardons and Parole

 50-0101-1501
 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

 50-0101-1502
 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-10 (eff. 10-1-15)T

IDAPA 58 -- DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

58-0000-1501	Notice of Final Decision - Lower Boise River Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL): 2015 Sediment and Bacteria
	Addendum (HUC ID 17050114), Bulletin Vol. 15-8
58-0000-1502	Salt River Subbasin Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) (HUC ID 17040105), Bulletin Vol. 15-10
58-0000-1503	Priest River Subbasin Assessment (SBA) and Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL): 2015 Temperature Addendum
	(HUC ID 17010215), Bulletin Vol. 15-10
58-0000-1504	Lower Boise River Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL): 2015 Total Phosphorus Addendum (HUC ID 17050114),

58-0000-1504 Lower Boise River Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL): 2015 Total Phosphorus Addendum (HUC ID 17050114), Bulletin Vol. 15-10

58.01.01, Rules for the Control of Air Pollution in Idaho

58-0101-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8

58.01.02, Water Quality Standards

58-0102-1201	Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 12-9
58-0102-1501	Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-3
58-0102-1501	Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8
58-0102-1201	Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
58-0102-1502	Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10
58-0102-1502	Notice of Rescheduling - Negotiated Rulemaking Meeting, Bulletin Vol. 15-11

58.01.03, Individual/Subsurface Sewage Disposal Rules

58-0103-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-10

58.01.04, Rules for Administration of Wastewater Treatment Facility Grants

58-0104-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-758-0104-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9

58.01.05, Rules and Standards for Hazardous Waste

58-0105-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-8

58.01.08, Idaho Rules for Public Drinking Water Systems

58-0108-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules - Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-458-0108-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7

58.01.11, Ground Water Quality Rule

58-0111-1501 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6 (eff. 6-1-15)T

- 58.01.12, Rules for Administration of Water Pollution Control Loans
 58-0112-1501 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-7
 58-0112-1501 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9
- 58.01.25, Rules Regulating the Idaho Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Program
 58-0125-1401 Notice of Intent to Promulgate Rules Negotiated Rulemaking (New Chapter), Bulletin Vol. 14-11
 58-0125-1401 Proposed Rulemaking (New Chapter Fee Rule), Bulletin Vol. 15-9

IDAPA 59 -- PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF IDAHO (PERSI)

59.01.03, PERSI Contribution Rules

- **59-0103-1402** Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 14-12 (eff. 10-21-14)T
- 59-0103-1403 Adoption of Temporary Rule, Bulletin Vol. 14-12 (eff. 10-21-14)T
- 59-0103-1402 OAR Omnibus Notice of Legislative Action Extension of Temporary Rule by SCR 127, Bulletin Vol. 15-5 (eff. 10-21-14)T
- 59-0103-1403 OAR Omnibus Notice of Legislative Action Extension of Temporary Rule by SCR 127, Bulletin Vol. 15-5 (eff. 10-21-14)T
- 59-0103-1402 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6
- 59-0103-1403 Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-6
- **59-0103-1402** Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-8 (eff. PLR 2016)
- 59-0103-1403 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-8 (eff. PLR 2016)

59.02.01, Rules for the Judges' Retirement Fund

59-0201-1501 Temporary and Proposed Rulemaking, Bulletin Vol. 15-9 (eff. 7-21-15)T59-0201-1501 Adoption of Pending Rule, Bulletin Vol. 15-11 (eff. PLR 2016)

Subject Index

А

Application For Licensure Or Certification 38 Minimum Boundary Survey Experience 38

B

Bonding 44 Scope of Coverage 44

С

Continuous Improvement Planning & Training 24 Audit 25 Definitions 24 Reimbursement 25 Reimbursement Eligibility 24

Η

High School Graduation Requirements 28 College Entrance Examination 29 Content Standards 29 Credit Requirements 28 Foreign Exchange Students 31 Health/Wellness 29 Humanities 29 Middle School 30 Proficiency 30 Senior Project 30 Social Studies 29 Special Education Students 31

[

Incorporation By Reference 54 Availability of Reference Material 54 Documents Incorporated by Reference 54 General 54

S

Seeking Work 34 Attitude & Behavior 34 Effort to Secure Employment 34 Employer's Hiring Practices 34 Job Attachment Classifications 34 Jobs Availability 35 No Employment Prospects 35 Registering & Reporting on Work-Seeking Activity 35 Seasonal Availability 35 Work-Seeking Requirement Categories 35